Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

THURSDAY, 31ST JANUARY, 2008 at 10:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Dodds, Patel and Peacock (Chair)

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports, related to item 5 below,
which will be considered under that agenda item. It being a special meeting of the
Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B, Paragraph 17, of the Council’s
Constitution, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. SHOUT, UNIT 4, HOLLYWOOD GREEN, HIGH ROAD N22 (PAGES 3 - 148)

To consider an application for review following a Closure Order issued by the
Metropolitan Police for ‘Shout’ Unit 4, Hollywood Green, High Road N22.

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
17 no other business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor Tel: 020 8489 2941

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 25 January 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\2\6\Al100010624\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv31.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\2\6\Al100010624\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv31.doc




Page 3 Agenda Item 5

Haringey Council Agenda Item Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Sub-Committee on 31st January 2008

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence following a Closure Order at
‘SHOUT’ UNIT 4, HOLLYWOOD GREEN, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN N22

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) Noel Park

1.  Purpose

To consider an application for a review following a Closure Order issued by The
Metropolitan Police for ‘Shout’ Unit 4 Hollywood Green, High Road N22. A copy of the
premises license is attached at appendix 1.

Summary of application

A Closure Order was made by Inspector Paul Hughes in respect of the above premises on
1% January 2008 at 04.00a.m. An application was then made to the Magistrates Court The
Court determined not to exercise its powers as the order had expired and there was no need
for further action.

It is now for the Licensing Authority to review the premises license as required under
section 167(2) of the Act.

Date notification received: 23rd January 2008

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 7 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Councils website.

2. Officers Observations

In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 4)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy

(appendix 5)




Report authorised by: Robin Payne.............cooiiii e
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: ‘SHOUT’

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22

Page No. 2
4. REPORT




Page 5

Background

4.1 The premises benefited from a justices’ license until 24" November
2005 granted by the Magistrates, which allowed the sale of alcohol and
a Public Entertainment License at that time granted by the Council.

The licences were converted and varied by the then holders Luminar Leisure
Ltd. An application to transfer the license into Summit Clubs Ltd was made in
August 2006. The current DPS was assigned to the premises is April 2007.

The current license permits the following activities and times: copy at appendix
1.
Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Films, Recorded Music, Live Music, Performances of
Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Films, Live Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music & Dancing

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

No restrictions in regards to hours for the playing of recorded music
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

An additional hour to the standard times on the day British Summer time
commences.

No more than 12 occasions per calendar year the ability to open outside of
permitted times to carryout licensable activity. These extensions are to be
notified to the Police and the Licensing Authority and require the consent of
the Police.

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0330



Page 6

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or

off supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only.

4.2

5.0

5.1

The designated premises supervisor is: Dilan Karunanayake
Details of the Review. Appendix 2

The review has been brought about due to the high levels of crime associated
with the premises. The Police have had meetings with the Licensee in July
2007 in an attempt to address their concerns.

The evidence produced by the Police shows various crimes and public
disorder breakouts as well as grievous bodily harm.

A copy of the Magistrates Court decision is tabled at Appendix 2A.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Metropolitan Police have submitted various statements and reports

to evidence the need for the initial closure order and the subsequent review,
these statements and reports are attached at appendix 3.

Appendix 3 — Closure Order issued

Appendix 3A — list of crime reports at the venue

Appendix 3B — Incident reports

5.2 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

5.3

6.0

6.1

Interested Parties —

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Page 7

Section 13(3) (definition of interested parties)
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objective, which are:

Take no further action

to issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and /or premises license
holder

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license

remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months

revoke the license.

N —

No ok w

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may provide
that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify. The licensing sub committee is asked to give full
reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of the
end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed from
coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any appeal that
might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to the proceedings
may appeal against the decision of the decision of the Licensing Sub Committee.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 — 11.10, 11.14 - 11.21, 11.22 — 11.27. These
provisions are attached at appendix 5.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application; 7.13-7.14, 11.1-11.3, 12.1-12.4, 13.1-13.7,
14.1-14.3, 18.1-18.2, 25.1. These provisions are attached at appendix 6.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder objective in their
decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of
crime and disorder in the Borough.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

Haringey Counci Agenda Item Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Sub-Committee on

31st January 2008

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence following a Closure Order at
‘SHOUT’ UNIT 4, HOLLYWOOD GREEN, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN N22

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) Noel Park

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a review following a Closure Order issued by The
Metropolitan Police for ‘Shout’ Unit 4 Hollywood Green, High Road N22. A copy of the
premises license is attached at appendix 1,

Summary of application

A Closure Order was made by Inspector Paul Hughes in respect of the above premises on
1% January 2008 at 04.00a.m. An application was then made to the Magistrates Court The
Court determined not to exercise its powers as the order had expired and there was no need
for further action.

It is now for the Licensing Authority to review the premises license as required under
section 167(2) of the Act.

Date notification received: 23rd January 2008

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 7 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Councils website.

2. Officers Observations

In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
{c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 4)

(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
(appendix 5)




Page 10

oy A
Report authorised by: Robin Paynefé/?éw??’%y%
ff;; Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: ‘SHOUT’ '

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




M/r_ ‘:‘: “// \ i LI | r__“H //’ N / o o
L i {

-

.
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2007

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

Shout, Unit 4, Hollywood Green, High Road, Wood Green N22
Robin Payne

Assistant Director Drawn by Haringey Council
Enforqement Service Seale 11000
639 High Road
Tottenham Date 25/01/2008
. N17 8BD NORTH Drawing N\A
Haringey o |




Page 12

Page No. 2
4. REPORT

Background

4.1 The premises benefited from a justices’ license until 24" November
2005 granted by the Magistrates, which allowed the sale of alcohol and
a Public Entertainment License at that time granted by the Council.

The licences were converted and varied by the then holders Luminar Leisure
Ltd. An application to transfer the license into Summit Clubs Ltd was made in
August 2006. The current DPS was assigned to the premises is April 2007.

The current license permits the following activities and times: copy at appendix
1.
Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Films, Recorded Music, Live Music, Performances of
Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Films, Live Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music & Dancing

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

No restrictions in regards to hours for the playing of recorded music
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.



Page 13

An additional hour to the standard times on the day British Summer time
commences.

No more than 12 occasions per calendar year the ability to open outside of
permitted times to carryout licensable activity. These extensions are to be
notified to the Police and the Licensing Authority and require the consent of
the Police.

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0330

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or
off supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only.

The designated premises supervisor is: Dilan Karunanayake
4.2 Details of the Review. Appendix 2

The review has been brought about due to the high levels of crime associated
with the premises. The Police have had meetings with the Licensee in July
2007 in an attempt to address their concerns.

The evidence produced by the Police shows various crimes and public
disorder breakouts as well as grievous bodily harm.

A copy of the Magistrates Court decision is tabled at Appendix 2A.

5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
The Metropolitan Police have submitted various statements and reports
to evidence the need for the initial closure order and the subsequent review,
these statements and reports are attached at appendix 3.
Appendix 3 — Closure Order issued

Appendix 3A - list of crime reports at the venue
Appendix 3B - Incident reports

5.2 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee



5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Page 14

Interested Parties —

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 13(3) (definition of interested parties)
Section.51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objective, which are:

Take no further action

to issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and /or premises license
holder

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license

remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months

revoke the license.

N =

No ok w

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may provide
that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify. The licensing sub committee is asked to give full
reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of the
end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed from
coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any appeal that
might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to the proceedings
may appeal against the decision of the decision of the Licensing Sub Committee.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 — 11.10, 11.14 - 11.21, 11.22 - 11.27. These
provisions are attached at appendix 5.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application; 7.13-7.14, 11.1-11.3, 12.1-12.4, 13.1-13.7,
14.1-14.3, 18.1-18.2, 25.1. These provisions are attached at appendix 6.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder objective in their
decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of
crime and disorder in the Borough.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 15

APPENDIX 1

COPY OF CURRENT LICENSE



LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Receipt: AG763229 Premises Licence Number: LN00001615,
LN000003242
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
' The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, --
London, N22 8LE

% Date: 20" April 2707,

Signature:
29™ N.ay 2007

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or --
description:

|  SHOUT!
SPOUTERS CORNER, HIGH ROAD
WOOD GREEN, LONDON
N22 6EJ
Telephone: 020 8889 1458

Where the Licence is time limited. the dates:
—“-“-—-——-———-———-—-—-———-—___._____.____L_________

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Films, Recorded Music, Live Music, Performances of Dance,
Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Films, Live Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music
& Dancing

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100 -

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

No restrictions in regards to hours for the playing of recorded music

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300 .
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300




Page 17

d BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
ermitted hours on 1 January.

LICEENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
New Years Eve licensak

December until the sta rf%o”"

An additional hour to the standard times on the day British Summer time
commences.

No more than 12 occasions per calendar year the ability to open outside of
permitted times to carryout licensable activity. These extensions are to be notified
to the Police and the Licensing Authority and require the consent of the Police.

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0330

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. - =

Where the Licence authorises sugglies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies: - |
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the prémises only.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relévantz of
holder of Premises Licence: o '

Summit Clubs Ltd
18 Irving Street
London

WC2H 7AZ

Registered number of holder, for example comr ah' number, chari hi:mber
(where applicable): ™

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where

the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Dilan Karunanayake
89 Gordon Road
liford

Essex IG1 1SJ

Personal Licence number and issuin authority of personal licence held b

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number P0O1007

Issued by London Borough of Redbridge

Expiry Date o™ January 2016




Page 18
4y EHARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a tire when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or ,

(b) at a tire when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Exhibition of films: .
(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body. ' : T
(3) Where-
- (a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question, 1 o

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that

licensing authority. .
(4) In this section-

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984.

Door supervision: At specified times ohe or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out
a security activity and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority .




Page 19
BHARINGEY COUNCIL @&
M

Annex 2 - Conditions cons ”ent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The current level of lighting outside the premises will continue for the additional hours of trading.
The existing CCTV system will continue to operate during the additional hours of trading.
Notices stating that CCTV is in operation 24 hours a day will be displayed throughout the venye.
The venue will actively participate in the local Pubwatch or equivalent scheme.

Where already used text/radio pagers will continue to be used for the additional hours of trading
and will be monitored by a responsible member of staff.

Music and dancing will be a prominent featUre of trading.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The total number of persons accbmmédated at any one time within the premises shall not exceed
550. ‘ I

The Licensee shall ensure that no noise shéli emanate from the licensed premises or vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the licensed premises, which gives rise to a nuisance to the

occupiers of premises in the vicinity of the liCense'd premises.

The fire alarm changeover switch shall be in the ‘FIRE ALARM LIGHTS AND BUZZERS'’ position
during the whole time that the premises are in use under the Licence.

The fire alarm installation shall be under the supervision of a competent person who shall arrange
for regular maintenance and testing to be carried out. Officers of the Council or London Fire and
Civil Defence Authority shall record the resuits of the tests in a logbook, which shall be readily
available for inspection, e ~ ‘ '

All Certificates ré(ju‘ired by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due.
Free drinking water will be available at all times.

A person trained in first aid will be at the venue who will have received training in any problems
associated with alcohol and drug misuse.

Toughened glass will continue to be used during additional hours of trading.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Ifa DJ is used on any night then he/she will ask customers to leave quietly:
Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the needs of local residents and businesses

Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving disorderly will not be allowed entry
to the venue. Any person within this venue who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving
disorderly will be given care and consideration in leaving the venue.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

A person under the age of 18 years will only visit the venue with a responsible adult usually for the
purpose of dining unless there is an event §§Qf§gLallLoanised for the youth market.

Unaccompanied persons under the age of { 8% i g-permitted in the venue except at events
especially organised for the youth market V2,5 /]

=

A person under 18 years of age will not be allowed to use any AWP machine.



Alcohol may only be sold to individu
of the following:

A valid passport

als over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system
A citizen card, supported by the Home Office







Page 22

1y BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY




Permit Number (if applicable)
Premises Licence Reference (e.g. number, where provided) LN-00001615

GAMING ACT 1968 (SECTION 34)
AS AMENDED BY LICENSING ACT 2003 (SCHEDULE 6, PARAGRAPH 52) AND GAMBLING ACT 2005
(SCHEDULE 16, PARAGRAPHS 3(7) & (8))

o PERMIT n
FOR THE USE OF AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES

THE COUNCIL OF HARINGEY as the relevant Licensing Authority (Licensing Act 2003 Sectlons 3, 12 & Schedule
6, paragraph 52(2)(a)) GRANTS to Summit Clubs Ltd. of Shout, Spouters Corner High Road Wood Green

London N22 6EJ a PERMIT for the use of the followmg machines t0 @ maximum number of2

*  Amusement with Prizes “coin or token’ (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968) |
* Amusement with Prizes “all cash” (Section 34(5)(e) Garningf Act 1968)

THIS PERMIT is issued subject to the relevant legislation (see Notes on reverse).

THIS PERMIT shall be in force from the Eleventh Day of JULY 2006 and shall cease to be in force at the end of
the Tenth of JULY 2009 '

Receipt of the fee of thirty two pounds is acknowledged.

DATED 117 July 2006 Signed............. W

.......................................

Council address: Licensing Team F élephone: 020 8489 5103
Civic Centre Fax: 020 8489 5578
Wood Green, London N22 8LE email: licensing@haringey.gov.uk




Page 24
B HARINGEY COUNCIL
T ————— el B rsovanibuvend

LICENSING ACT 2003 o -
Sec 24
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG763229 Premises Licence Number: LN00001615,
LN000003242

This Premises Licence has been issued by: -
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

,/—7 Date: 20™ April 2007,

Signature:
29" May 2007

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS ; -

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

- SHoUuT!
SPOUTERS CORNER
HIGH ROAD
WOOD GREEN -
LONDON
N22 6EJ
Telephone: 0208 889 1458

Where the“L‘icence is time limited, the dates:“

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Films, Recorded Music, Live Music, Performances of
Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
-———————-—————————-—_—_______[z__g“________ﬁ_

Films, Live Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Maki-~ g
Music & Dancing

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

No restrictions in regards to hours for the playing of recorded music --
Supply of Alcohol




Page 25

B HARINGEY COUNCILE
M

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

An additional hour to the standard times on the day British Summer time
commences. N

No more than 12 occasions per calendar year t\héability to open cutside of
permitted times to carryout licensable activity. These extensions are to be
notified to the Police and the Licensing Authority and require the consent of the
Police. g

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0330

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. '

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or aff

supplies: ,

Supply of aicohol for consumption ON the Premiéeéo’nly.

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Summit Clubs Ltd
18 Irving Street

London
WC2H 7AZ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable): :

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises
the supply of alcohol:

Dilan Karunanayake

State whether access to the premises by children is restficted or prohibited:




Page 26

APPENDIX 2

COPY OF LETTERS ISSUED TO SHOUT IN
JULY 07.



Page 27

Metropolitan Police Service

Ch Insp Mawson

Branch/Section:  Haringey
Address: Wood Green Police Station

Geoffrey Parker
Borough/Branch: YR - Haringey Borough ax-number: - 22020.8345
Section/Unit: Licensing Enquiries number: 22005
Address: Wood Green Police Station Date: 25.07.2007

Re: Shout, Hollywoood Green N.22

On Monday 23" July 2007 at Wood Green Police Station a meeting took place with Mr. Dilan
Karunanayake the Designated Premises Supervisor and Mr Martin Winter the Area Manager for
Shout, Hollywood Green N.22. Representing the Police was Chief Inspector Mawson, Head of
Operations and Geoff Parker the Police Licensing Officer.

C/I Mawson stated that the reason for the meeting was due to an unacceptable large number of
incidents of crime and anti — social behaviour that had taken place in and around the premises in the
last 7 months.

A full and frank discussion took place and the representatives of Shout put forward the following
proposals to alleviate the problems.

They will employ 7 door staff on a Friday and Saturday night with the head supervisor on the
entrance to the premises and one to be employed in and around the dance floor area. They will be
carrying out a review of the door staff

A Incident manager will take control of any problems occurring at the premises.

A monthly meeting will take place between Geoff Parker and Dilan Karunanayake .
They will be reviewing the possibility of introducing polycarbonates at a later date.
Re introduction of the Challenge 21 policy.

Police suggested the following to the representatives of Shout.

Operation Pubdog to visit.

Crime Prevention Design Advice

Pub Link radio to be kept by the DPS.

BATS team to visit

Contact with the SNT

Duty officers to carry out licensing visits on a regular basis.

Notices to be displayed re search as a condition of entry and a zero tolerance on drugs.

A further meeting to be held with all interested parties in 3 months time to review the situation.

All agreed these proposals.

MP 843/05 1



Page 28

» | METROPOLITAN .
' Mot o . o Lo

Haringey Police

Wood Green Police Station
347, High Road,

Wood Green,

London, N22 4HZ

Telephone: 020-8345 2005/2070

Mr D.Karunanayake Facsimile: 020- 8345 2090
Shout E-mail: Ernie.frost@met.police.uk
Hollywood Green www.met.police.uk
Wood Green .

Your ref:
N.22 Our ref:

23%uly 2007
Dear Sir,

Over the last 7 months Police have attended an unacceptable number of calls to your
premises. This was to deal with and report offences ranging from Actual Bodily Harm,
Grievous Bodily Harm, Public Order Offences, Crimintal Damage and Thetfts.

This letter is designed to warn you of the above matters and request that you take
immediate steps to prevent such offences from occurringk

If no significant improvement is forthcoming this will result in a review being requested of
your premises licence.

%

« \
\\;b e&f{i\mw A -

Yours Sincerely

Wayne Mawson
Chief Inspector Operations
Wood Green Police Station




Page 29

APPENDIX 2A

DECISION NOTICE FROM MAGISTRATES.



Page 30

Haringey Magistrates’ Court

HMCS London
Bishops Road
Archway Road
Highgate
London N6 4HS

DX 123550 HIGHGATE 3

T 0845601 3600
. ) F 020 88273 3838
The Licensing Team

www.hmcourts-service.cov.uk

Haringey Council
Office also at:

Civic Centre

High Road Lordship Lane
Wood Green Tottenham
London e ‘ .
N22 8LE - o -y NITORT

Our ref: TH/Lic.
Your ref:

2" January 2008

Dear Madam,
Re: Shout Bar, Unit 4 High Road, Wood Green, London N22

I would inform you that a Closure Order was made by Inspector Paul Hughes in
respect of the above premises on 1% January 2008 at 04.00. Accordingly, an
application was made to the magistrates’ court under section 164(1) of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the court to consider the order.

In accordance with section 165(4) of the Act | am required to notify you that the court
considered its powers under section 165(2) of the Act but determined not to exercise
them because the order has now expired and there was no need for any further
action.

I would remind you that you are required to review the premises licence within 28
days of receipt of this notice under section 167(2) of the Act.

Yours faithfully,

Trevor Hughes
Legal Adviser



Page 31

APPENDIX 3

CLOSURE ORDER ISSUED



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

METROPOLITAN CLOSURE ORDER MADE
POLICE UNDER SECTION 161 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Form 690

Working together for a safer London

. . H >
Date and Time: () { {(}é E?;a,t:}%?’

§

Police Force: METROPOLITAN POLICE

Name and rank of Senior Police Officer making the order: é\s\j v H RS

ERY

Premises to be closed:

S\(’i&s‘\;’/\ DAL, Uny “, Wiked Ao wap QT‘%”&:CN Conlan NZL “

Length of closure (until — time and date):

ﬁlig/ hoofs Fre O on Otfo 0¥

Reasons (grounds) for closure:

0%(@'} (e cerepl & \Wye duvboe oo Tl Shl Bor: Thoo wwa mede vatundoss
e (eairad Upak Fiidvene  Soma dyade ww POy plae Tnviving Cobuner b

0( ey (e \“,{j ] ) ) ) K , T 1 ;

vy Ve o ngw\g{; 3 i&\“i\:} ¥ of fa’" [l XY =) 0\0&” o ""i\j T (_‘i\\.i\‘;ré ie/' f‘{\u‘q (}x(-’{?;ir’@é\, Nl

M’@\ © e %\m{?@ [AVACY srch Wil sl bﬂ%\@; Seis o+ (matinedr {f{u’éﬁi@f f/g,; A

/(L\'{g U ow  GAlne v\i\&m t%’ M{;\’fj Qg é{’s}a\@’\ﬁ A . areac

Attention is drawn to the attached N‘O)tes which form part of this order.

Name of person to whom notice of the order has been given and his or her capacity in relation to the
premises: . v AL . e
Dibar, KALONANAYAKE  — W5 — 078302087

Signature of person to whom

tice of the order has been given:

Notes:

A senior police officer has decided to make this closure order under the terms of section 161 of the Licensing Act 2003, requiring the
relevant premises specified in the order to be closed for the period of time specified in the order.

Your attention is drawn to section 161 {6) of the 2003 Act. This makes it an offence for a person, without reasonable excuse,
to permit relevant premises to be open in contravention of this closure order or any extension of it, and any person found

guilty of such an offence shall be liable to a fine not exceeding £20,000 or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding three
months or to both.

By virtue of section 171(2) and (3) of the 2003 Act, relevant premises are to be regarded as open, for the purposes of this order, if
any person other than the holder of the premises licence for the premises, any designated premises supervisor, the premises user in
connection with a temporary event notice, a manager of the premises, any person who usually lives at the premises or any member
of the family of any of the former, enters the premises and buys, or is otherwise supplied with food or drink or any item usually sold
on the premises or, while he is on the premises, they are used for the provision of regulated entertainment.

Section 162 ~ 168 of the Licensing Act 2003

This part of the closure order now explains the effects of sections 162 — 168 of the 2003 Act as required by section 161(4)(d) of that
Act.

Page 1 of 2




MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of Inspector Paul Hughes.................._ URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over18............. (ifover 18 insert *over 18") Occupation: Police Officer 185462 .............

This statement (consisting of: ... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tende ed in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be fa?é?or @b not believe to be true.

1

Signature: \f’\\ ..... ......................... Date: ... 55*/(/63/ ..............

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witress details on rear)

The following statement is made in connection with a serious disorder issue which arose outside the ‘Shout Bar’ Wood
Green High Road in the early hours of Tuesday 1* January 2008 and the subsequent closure notice served by me on this]

premises.

On Tuesday 1*' January 2008 at about 0315 hours Police received a call from local CCTV operators stating that they could
see a large fight outside the * KO Club ¢ in Wood Green High Road (CAD 3285). Shortly afterwards Police received a further
call from “Dillan’ the manager of the ‘Shout bar’ stating that a large group of Turkish males had caused a disturbance at his
premises and the doormen had intervened. This group were now outside and causing damage to the front of the premises.
Further information from Dillan stated that he was closing the club and that the London Ambulance Service (LASO were
required for an unconscious male outside the * Shout Bar ‘ bleeding from his head. Whilst police were receiving the details of
the call further information was received that there were at least 25 people outside the bar and that another male had been
attacked with a bottle over his head. Further information was that the door staff were looking after the injured male. At that

time the first Police Officer, PC 431 YR Philips stated that he was on scene. (CAD 3419).

At 0328 a further call was received from a ‘Sara’ stating that there was a large disturbance at the location and that there was a

large disturbance and that a male had been stamped in the head. (CAD 3518).

At 0329 another call was received from an anonymous female stating that she had witnessed a large fight between 15-20

males and that cars and shops were being smashed up. (CAD 3521,

Signature: AT\ R 1 e Signature witnessed by:  ..o..covoeereoeeeee

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




Page 2 of 3

. RESTRICTED (when conipiétéii)r, .

Continuation of Statement of  Inspector Paul Hughes ...

At 0330 hours PC 475YR Montgomery called up via her radio and stated that she required *Urgent Assistance’ as she was on
scene outside the ‘Shout Bar’. She stated that she was with an unconscious n‘nale and required the LAS. | attended very
shortly afterwards and upon my arrival other Police units were arriving from both Haringey borough and off Borough units
from Hackney and Edmonton. As I arrived I could see a large disturbance outside the ‘Shout bar’ and officers were
struggling and fighting with members of the crowd, which 1 would estimate to be in excess of 100 people. With the number
of police officers on scene 1 initially asked for no other units to be deployed, as I believed we could deal with the situation
with the number of officers I had to deploy. However after a period of 5 minutes of so of continued disorder and the fact that
Officers had their Batons drawn and CS Spray had been discharged 1 requested the attendance of the Territorial Support
Group to disperse the crowd. I also requested the attendance of a dog unit top assist with this task. Once 1 had sufficient units
on scene | then formed the Officers into a protective cordon around the casualty, who had still not been treated, and pushed

back the crowd. This allowed the Las to attend to the unconscious male with the protection of the Police Officers. I had to”

deploy in excess of 25 Officers to ensure that the area around the casualty remained sterile. Once I was satisfied that the area
was contained I deployed 6 officers to form a protective ‘bubble’ around the casualty in order to safely transfer him to the
waiting Ambulance. Even once the casualty was removed the crowd refused to disperse and I approached the door\staff of
the “Shout Bar’ and advised them to clear their bar. Taking the remaining customers out through the rear of the premises
facilitated this. Once 1 was sure the premises were closed I then instructed all of the Officers to leave the area to diffuse the
situation. As we were doing this more members of the crowd confronted officers and further Arrests were made by various
officers for a variety of offences. In addition at this time PC 475YR Montgomery had blood spat into her mouth by a male
she was arresting at the location. She was immediately taken to St.Thomas hospital to have checks carried out on her. I was
then contacted by a PS Ian Bond of the Metropolitan police Clubs and Vice Unit. He advised me that he was on Central
London Duty and was attending the location to lase with me regarding serving a closure notice on the ‘Shout Bar’. By the
time he attended the majority of the crowd had left the area apart from a group of about 10-15 black males, who appeared to
be from opposing groups. I monitored these small groups with the members of the Clubs and Vice Unit who by now had
attended the location. I instructed all Officers who had attended the scene to make a note of the fact they had and in particular
those who had drawn their batons to do so. I was also made aware that during the disturbance a caller by the name of
‘Maxwell” had called to state that involved in the fight outside the ‘Shout Bar’ he saw a gun and a knife flash in front of him.

(CAD 3608).

Once the situation appee};sq to have finally calmed sufficiently 1 attended the ‘Shout Bar’ with Sergeant Bond from Clubs

\ Q sgodess
Signature: ‘... \.... ¥ A T Signature witnessed by: e et

2003(1)




Page 3 of 3

. RESTRICTED (when completed)

Continuation of Statement of  Inspector Paul Hughes ...

and Vice and spoke to the Duty Manager Mr. Dilan KARUNANAYAKE. | then served him with a Form 690, Closure Order
“Under Section 161 of the Licensing Act 2003. The notice outlined who I was, the address of the premises to be closed, the
length of the closure and the reasons. I served the order at 0400 hours and closed the premises until 0400 hours on 2™
January 2008. My reasons were that the Officers who had come across the large scale disturbance outside the ‘Shout Bar’
had required ‘Urgent assistance’ to deal with the casualty and crowd at the location. Serious disorder had involved the
customers from the Bar. A male had also been arrested nearby in possession of a lock knife and males had been armed with
broken bottles. I also stated that there had been serious and imminent disorder and was linked to ongoing~gang problems in
the area. Mr.Karunanayake accepted the Closure Notice and stated that he understood the reasons and rationale behind the

decision. I then left the Bar along with all Officers. There were no repercussions that night.

I was next on Duty on Wednesday 3 January 2008 when I was asked to attend Highgate Magistrate’s Court to give evidence
of my decision to serve the Closure notice and to have my decision ratified by the Magistrates. This was completed that’

the magistrates heard my evidence and agreed with my decision to close the premises for 24 hours.

Pl

Signature:

2003(1)




Page 36

APPENDIX 3A

CRIME REPORTS



T WETROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

Daliah Barrett

Haringey Council Licensing Dept
Urban Enviroment

Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

Dear Dalaih

YR - Haringey Borough
YT - Tottenham Police Station

Wood Green Police Station
347 High Road

Wood Green

N22 4HZ

© Telephone:

Facsimile:
Email: David.Gladwell@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref: .
Qur ref: Shout Bar , Hollywood Green ,
N22

18 January 2008

Please find attached a ﬁlé relating to the review of Shout Bar following the closure by

Police under S161 Licensing Act 2004.

Yours sincerely,

David Gladwell




Pa938

Review of licence under Licensing Act 2003 following closure under $161 LA 2003

~ Shout “ Bar, Hollywood Green, Wood Green N22

This review is a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 following the closure of a
premise by police on 1% January 2008. It is the intention of Police to offer the Review
panel a balanced and fair perspective and to present all of the issues receiving Police
interest from 1/6/07 to the present date.

Brief Overview

On 1% January 2008 during the early hours of the morning major disorder occurred in
the area of Hollywood Green, N22. “ Shout” Bar is located at this venue and a
decision was made by the Haringey Police duty officer, Insp Paul HUGHES, to close
the premises to reduce the level of violence in and around the area. In order to do this
he used powers under S161 LA 2003. Eventually order was restored.

On 2nd January 2008 Insp Paul Hughes attended Haringey Mags. Court and the court

reviewed the Police decision under S164 LA 2003. The Court decided to take no
further action.

Supporting Documentation

Copy of Premises licence no LN00001615

Premises licence issued to “Shout” bar on 20% April 2007

Original Copy of F690- Closure Order made under S161 LA 2003

Signed copy of closure order form issued at 0400 hours 1/1/08

Statement from Insp Paul Hughes

This statement relates to the incident that occurred outside “ Shout” Public House on
1/1/ 08

CAD Reports

I have included a copy of all CAD reports to the “Shout” Bar from 1 June 2007

to the present day. There are currently 20 reports on an attached grid, which relate to
11 separate incidents. Because of system failings it is possible that there may be more
calls to the premises but these can be lost because of the information input by the
operator taking the call. E.g. A call to Shout may be listed as a call to 1) Shout Bar 2)
Hollywood Green 3) Spouters Corner 4) High Road N22 5) Outside a) Waterspoons
b) MacDonald’s ¢) Nandos d) Yates  6) Outside a street number. It is clearly




-Page 39

impractical to search such a wide range of criteria and I have restricted this report to
those easily identifiable.

It should be noted that the majority of these CAD calls originate during the early
hours of the morning towards the end of licensing hours and it is believed that this
may be a contributing factor to the problems experienced

CRIS Reports

I'have included a copy of all CRIS reports, which show “ Shout” Bar as the venue for
an alleged offence. It should be noted that these are purely the allegations and do nét
in any way indicate what the final result of the investigation was. There are a total of
18 allegations included that range from theft to GBH. Again it should be noted that
the majority of these offences have occurred during the early hours of the morning
and it is felt that the fact that “ Shout” bar is open as late as it is may be a contributing
factor.

One of the most concerning offences for this period relate to an assault on 12/1/08 in

which a member of the public was allegedly assaulted by two of the door supervisors.
One of these men were arrested at the time and the second is currently avoiding arrest

CRIMINT Reports

Ordinarily I would include a summary of all CRIMINT reports in relation to “ Shout”
Bar dating back approximately 6 months but unusually there is no CRIMINT
intelligence whatsoever for this period for this premises

Impact on Police Operations

Whilst it is accepted that the current management from “Shout” Bar assist police at
every possible opportunity I feel that the large volume of CRIS and CAD reports
highlight the fact that this premises is having a disproportionate effect on the Policing
operations from Haringey Borough. I believe that this compulsory review of the
licence is a timely intervention and must be seen as an opportunity to examine in
detail the matters that have occurred based on the principles of the licensing
objectives: -

1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2) The Prevention of Public Nuisance
3) Public safety

Summary

Whilst until recently “Shout” appeared not to be a problem premises on a regular
basis this research has highlighted a few concerns for me. I believe a full review of
the licence will ensure that appropriate weight is given to the evidence included in this



~Page 40

application and will allow the licensing committee to reconsider the conditions
affixed to this licence.

I also reserve the right to rely on further incidents of crime and disorder or breaches of
licensing objectives that take place at or in the vicinity of the premises between now
and any review hearing

David Gladwell
Licensing Inspector
Haringey Police



MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5SB; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of David Gladwell Insp YR.......c.ococoovvnne. URN:.

Age if under 18 Over 18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: Police Staff 54/181832...........

This statement (consisting of: ... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be lable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it

M/ A Date: 18/1/08 )

et YO

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Friday 18" January I carried out research of CRIMINT information relating to ““ Showt” Bar, Hollywood Green, N22 for
ay

I June 2007 until 18" January 2008. In order to complete the research I utilised the Metropolitan Police Criminal

Intelligence System, which is a computer, held database, which can be updated by all Metropolitan Police staff’

For this period “ Shout” Bar has been the subject of 0 CRIMINT reports

\ PP

2004/05(1): MG 1I(T)

( ] )
= ’ Signature Witnessed DY oo vessererasserees

Signature:




Page-42

RESTRICTED (when completed) o 11D

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Statement of David Gladwell Insp YR...coovoevveevan, URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Staff 54/181832............

This statement (consisting of* ... 5...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be tr

Signature: R

PAC \\j ........................................... Date: 18/1/08 e

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Friday 18" January I carried out researcharound offences that have occurred in and around * Shout” Bar, Hollywood
Green, N22 for 1"June 2007 until I 8" January 2008. In order to complete the research I utilised the Metropolitan Police
Crime report Information System (CRIS), which is a computer held database, which can be updated by all Metropolitan

Police staff that is used for the recording of allegations of crime
For this period * Shout” Bar has been the subject of 18 crime reports.

These offences are summarised below in chronological order with the Crime (CRIS) number, date, time, location and

circumstances of the offence.

Theft and handling — other theft  2/6/07 O2 &b pvsn

CRIS 2615008/07 Venue *“ Shout” Public House

Victim had purse stolen from her bag when away from it

ssault 16/6/07 © Lookry

CRIS 2816327/07 Venue * Shout” Bar

Two Female victims were punched in face ipsi e premises by an unknown male whilst on the dancefloor
A ./

Signature:

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




Dana A2

I usv LA

RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 5

Continuation of Statement of  David Gladwell INSP YR (e

Criminal damage  17/6/07 & 72.0 haoire

CRIS 2816422/07 Venue “ Shout”

By a male arrested having kicked a pane of glass breaking it

TJheft and handling — theft other18/6/07 £ 36 Mot

Cris 2816525/07 Venue “ Shout”

Property stolen from inside handbag whilst left at a table whilst dancing

Linst the person — ABH 23/6/07 o 2. & bhoowro

Cris 2817051/07 Venue “ Shout” _ -

Female punched in the face by ex boyfriend

Lheft and handling — theft other 25/6/07 ¢ 6© hovr7

Cris 2817271/07  Venue “ Shout”

Handbag stolen whilst unattended inside premises

Violence ;zgainst the person — GBH 8/7/07 ¢sL5¢ )
Cris 2818481/07 Venue “ Shout”
Male attacked by a group of males who threw a missle at him causing a cut

Kiolence against the person — Common assault 22/707 o217 kv

Cris 2819930/07 Venue “ shout*

Two females assaulted whilst on the dace floor by an unknown male

Signature: g(bﬁ ......

2003(1)




899 4b

RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 3 of 5

Continuation of Statement of  David Gladwell ISP YR e

Theft and Imndling —theft other 16/9/07 o 7 ne fusraang

Cris 2824954/07  Venue “ Shout”

Handbag stolen whilst unattended inside premises

Lhaft and handling — theft other 17/11/07 23050 hao

Cris 2830526/07  Venue “ Shout”

Coat stolen from chair whilst victim was outside having

Violence against the person — ABH 24/11/07 ¢ 07 hpowd

Cris 2831123/07 Venue “ Shout” _ .
Male hit in the head by another male whilst holding a bottle

Theft and handling — theft other 1/12/07 LA Ehas

Cris 2830526/07  Venue “ Shout”

Handbag stolen whilst unattended inside premises

Lheft and handling — theft other 3/12/07 & 2 o6 fusead

Cris 2832033/07  Venue “ Shout”

Handbag stolen whilst unattended inside premises

Yiolence against the person — ABH 28/12/07 G roe Aevwwo

Cris 2834139/07 Venue “ Shout”

Two females slapped and spar at by an unknown male

Signature: CZ//)“ O/\C .......... Slgnature witnessed by: ..o

2003(1)




Page 45

RESTRICTED (when completed) Page 4 of 5
7 ] , - age 4 o

Continuation of Statement of  David Gladwell Insp YR

iolence against the person — ABH 28/12/07 o (o © j

Cris 2834139/07 Venue “ Shout”

Two females slapped and spar at by an unknown male

Violence against the person — ABH 29/12/07 &30 hao

Cris 2834205/08 Venue “ Shout”

Male standing outside of venue is approached by a drunken male and punched in the face

Violence against the person — ABH 8108 (vt ung-

Cris 2800662/08 Venue “ Shout” _ |

Female was sexually assaulted by suspect pinchiﬁg her bottom. When she remonstrated the male punched her in the face

Vielence against the person — ABHI2/1/08 & 258G kv

Cris 2800938/08 Venue “ Shout”

Following a discussion with premises staff male is involved in a fracas with 2 door supervisors. Male received a bleeding

nose and painful ribs. One

/ol

L TR Signature witnessed by:

2003(1) N /1 5Y ?

Signature:




/ RESTRICTED (when rcormrpleted) ' MG 11 (T

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of David Gladwell Insp YR...coooooooeve URN:
Age if under 18 Over 18............. {if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Staff 54/181832............

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe tertk

Signature: Date: 18/1/08 ..o,

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Friday 18" January | carried out research around the number of calls received by Police in
relation to “ Shout” Bar, Hollywood Green, N22 for 1%June 2007 until 18" Jahuary 2008. In
order to complete the research | utilised the Metropolitan Police Computer Aided Despatch
Sysytem (CAD), which is a computer held database, which can be updated by authqrised
Metropolitan Police staff that is used for logging all requests for Police assistance.

For this period “ Shout” Bar has been the subject of 20 CAD reports relating to 11 incidents.
Because of system failings it is poss!ble that there may be more calls to the premises but

These can be lost because of the information input by the operator taking the call depending
on information from the caller

. E.g. a call to Shout may be listed as a call to 1 ) Shout Bar 2) Hollywood Green 3) Spouters
Corner 4) High Road N22 5) Outside a) Waterspoons b) MacDonald’s ¢) Nandos d) Yates 6)
Outside a Street number. It is clearly impractical to search such a wide range of criteria and |
Have restricted this report to those easily identifiable. | have completed a table, which |

Produce as Exhibit DG/1

1

]

/ -
-y

- \/\’P\/;é

Signature: {Z,/: ......................................... Signature Witessed BY:  eoveieeieeceeceee e

InNS fé§
N/

2004/05(1): MG 11(T) \/




Page 47

#

LaD cmls To SkoeT 1 Dune — Recen
Date Time | CAD | Nature of call Result If call
No linked
( Link
no)
1/1/08 0412 | 4087 | Police officer to St. Treated and Yes 1
Thomas’s Hosp as a | released
Result of blood spat
in her mouth following
disturbances outside
club
1/1/08 0407 | 4032 | People preparing to Number of Yes 1
fight close to arrests
Hollywood Green . )
1/1/08 0349 | 3809 | Police requiring Number of Yes 1
. assistance outside arrests. Long
Shout following running
disturbances disturbances
1/1/08 0339 | 3655 | Male stabbed Male with Yes 1
injuries.
- Disturbances
follow.
1/1/08 0335 | 3608 | Rowdy behaviour Number of Yes 1
outside Shout Bar arrests. Long
running
disturbances ,
1/1/08 0332 | 3578 | Police requiring Number of Yes 1
assistance outside arrests. Long
Shout following running
disturbances disturbances
1/1/08 0328 | 3518 | Fight in street . Number of Yes 1
People being pulled arrests. Long
from vehicles and running
assaulted . Male head | disturbances
stamped on
1/1/08 0330 | 3529 | More units to Shout Number of Yes 1
Bar Incl TSG arrests. Long
running
disturbances
1/1/08 0322 | 3419 | Number of males Number of Yes 1
attacking a bar arrests. Long '
running
disturbances
1/1/08 0149 1812 | Fight outside Shout No trace of No
: incident (0210
hrs )
28/12/07 | 0115 | 503 Callers friend has Cris report No
been assaulted completed
27/12/07 | 0212 | 709 Caller assaulted No trace of caller | No
inside bar but scared
to speak to police




S Pae"4” TR

24/11/07 | 0117 | 716 Suspects being Cris report Yes 2
chased on foot . Male
assaulted

24/11/07 | 0127 | 940 Male assaulted with Cris report Yes 2
bottle

18/11/07 | 0046 | 521 People fighting No trace of any | No

outside of shout club | fight { 0050)

29/9/07 | 0501 | 2305 | Huge fight outside No trace of fight | No

shout club (0610 Hours )

31/8/07 | 2358 | 12068 | Large fight o/ s Shout | No Trace of any | No
club fight ( 0003 Hrs)

8/7/07 0048 | 583 Male fighting with All quiet. No No _

Shout security. Has crime reported
been ejected and now
they are assaulting

him
1/7/07 0235 | 1688 | “ Bouncers from shout | No trace of No
have kicked my victim and no
friend” way of finding -
i him -
16/6/07 | 0153 | 1400 | Female attacked CRIS No
inside Shout club 2816327/07

BMetropolitan Police Service

Exhibit No. Cust No. Serial No.
o=l ——|MPSZ07782110
Ex. BookNgl {OCU: Other Stn. Ref. | Label Ref. No.
i /
T s Cﬁ?’)

A AL W A o T
—Pleen 7 (1§ I o8]

From place/person: DAVE G CH

7
NSl Y E
Taken by: Date: Time:
Sealed by: Date: Time:

P IDENTIFY THIS EXHIBIT AS THAT,BE\FERRED TG IN

MY STATEMENT
472&?//)
Signaturey,

Signature(s) of ddditional witness(es) IS f V;Z/

Form 4208

MPasoma ” 77 21

Il Illlllll!lllllilHNHHHHIIHllHlll%l!illl\ﬂllﬂllﬂllll




PRINTED AT 15:20 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. Z2113:089JUNO7

INCIDENT No. 2113 entered at 03:12/09JUNQO7 by 203305/B3261 in CCC/IR

REC BY

PHONE

LOCATION:  ? LT STN,NZ2:NEAR CHIGAGOES
TYPE 01/26 (violence against person)

(rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE{S) AT TIME OF CREATICN
RESPONSE: R (referred)
MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 531125,190375
SECTOR

: XD iDIVISION S YR:NT]
VRM T ’

CALLER
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 03:15/09JUNO7) :

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:

TOA

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 59 SEE NL 2112/9JUNE (duplicate incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 2112:08JUNO7

LINKED : implicitly to (none)

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVICUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)

GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

WOOD GRN LT STN,N2Z2

HIGH RD/LORDSHIP LANE (PICCADILLY LINE)

NOTE: ALSO WOOD GREEN ALEXANDRA PARK STATION (BR),BUCKINGHAM RD/STATION RD
PASS ALL INCIDENTS TO BTP FOR INFORMATION (PI/BTP)

WARNING:OFFICERS MUST BE ADVISED THEAT METRADIO WILL NOT WORK UNDERGROUND
MUST CONTACT CONTROL ROOM IMMEDIATELY ON RETURN TO THE SURFACE
CONTINGENCY PLAN 22 AT YR REFERS - SEE SS/YR/T33 )

+ o+ b+

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Page 50

PRINTED AT 15:20 18:JAN:08 086875 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 2113:09JUNO7

REMARKS
Time

03:14:54

03:16:02

03:16:39

09JUNO7 203305 B3261 (pre lst routing)
STATES THAT THERE ARE 15 MALES ASSAULTING ONE MALE OUTSIDE CHICAGO'S.
CALLER DOES NOT KNOW THE ROAD BUT STATES IT IS NEAR THE TRAIN STATION
09JUNO7 203305 B3261
% **START COF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT*+* *%*
TYPE CODE "01":
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on

64800 or 64801 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
*h *XEND OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** %
09JUNC7 090870 B3375 B

NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE ({place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C):

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:

B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERRCR/MISTAKE:
C. OTHER REASON (please specify): DEALING ON NL 2112/9JUNE
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:
AS ABOVE
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.
09JUNO7 204489 2122Y

NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C):

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TC THE CONTRARY:
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERRCR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON (please specify): DUPLICATED CAD
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:

DUPLICATED CAD SEE LINKED
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 15:20 18:JAN:08 INSP
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOCUT
INCIDENT No. 2113:09JUNO7
PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Time Date Opid Termid
03:14:54 09JUNO7 203305 CCC:IR
03:14:54 " " "
03:15:12 " 090870 DIV:YR
03:15:13 " " "
03:15:30 " " "
03:15:38 " " "
03:15:40 " " "
03:16:20 " 204489 DIV:YRO
03:16:21 " " "
03:16:25 " " "
03:16:41 " " "
03:17:33 " 176887 DIV:YR
03:17:36 " " "
03:17:37 " " "
03:24:24 " 222685 DIV:YRO
03:24:25 " " "
15:20:28 18JAN0O8 086975 "

HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
PAGE 3

ACTION

T() 01:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON, 26:ROWDY/INCONSI

DERATE BEHAVIOUR
PI(PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM)

AK

XP/AK/TO1

LI/2112

C

PS/CM

AK

XP/AK/TOL

ACR/NC

PS/CM

GF (I)LINKED

MA/SEEN & CHECKED PS620CC STEVENSON
CM

C{59 SEE NL 2112/9JUNE)
CM

PLI//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT 70O FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA FROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-

DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Page

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT . PAGE
INCIDENT No. 4032:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 4032 entered at 04:07/01JANOS by 069143/B3374 in DIV-Y¥R

REC BY : R (radio)

PHONE

LOCATION: LORDSHIP LANE,N22: JUST UP FROM ST ALBANS CRESCENT
TYPE : 70UNITS (assistance requested/rendered)

RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 531875,190625

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER : YRIN

VRM 1 NL57UNV

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 04:08/01JANOS) : ’ -
YRZIN MSZ2IN CX21D CXZ21N CX20D YR8LN YR3N MS3N CXIN YR11 MS30

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YRZON, YRZ5N, YR88N, JIIN, YRBIN, YT2N

TOA

CRIS

CLASS : 60 CLOSURE NOTICE SERVED ~ YRIN {other unlisted misc incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3529:01JAN08 2755:02JANOS

1

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JANO8 3419:01JANCS 3518:01JANOS 3521:01JANCS
3578:01JAN08 3608:01JANOS 3655:01JANO8  3809:01JANOS

4087:01JANO8 4480:01JANOS

LOCATION FIELD ¢ {FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

LORDSHIP LA,N22 (471 - 550}

NUMBERS 1-421 ODD AND 2-470 EVEN ARE IN N17, REMAINDER ARE IN N22

YL: 1-435 ODD & 2-470 EVEN. YD: REMAINDER *PRIORITY RED ROUTE NO.2

505 LORDSHIP LA:FLAT A - BUCKNOR-REID/Trey 11/02/06 (M); Trevor 11/02/06 (M3
SEE HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACTION - CPBTYH

LORDSHIP LA,N22 {551 - 630)

YL: 1-435 ODD & 2-470 EVEN ARE IN N17 POSTAL AREA YD: REMAINDER ARE IN N22
LORDSHIP LA, N22 (631 - 670)

YL: 1-435 ODD & 2-470 EVEN YD: REMATNDER
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPCSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

ES




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 4032:01JANOS8

NUMBERS 1-421 ODD AND 2-470 EVEN ARE IN N17, REMAINDER ARE IN N22
646 LORDSHIP LA - SEE "FREEMASONS PH,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +

LORDSHIP LA,N22 (671 - 800)
YL:1-435 ODD & 2-470 EVEN YD:REMAINDER
NUMBERS 1-421 ODD AND 2-470 EVEN ARE IN N17, REMAINDER ARE IN N22

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
01JANOS 069143 B3374 (pre 1lst routing)
OFFICERS TO RETURN TO THIS LOCATION WE HAVE PERSONS SQURING UP TO EACH
OTHER THIS IS FOR A PRESENCFE ONLY : -

04:11:34 01JANO8 069143 B3374
" YRIN A MOP IS TAKING UP TO A MALE ARMED WITH A KNIFE
04:13:47 01JANOB 088142 B3376
** **3TART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVLA PNC RECORD¥** **

NLSTUNV CUSTOM FLEET LTD C/0
VAUXHALL REG: SEPO7 GE CAPITAL SOLUTIONS 027868
CORSA CLUB A/C CC: 1229 OLD HALL ROAD
SILVER SALE CHESHIRE M33 2GZ
3 DOOR SALCON VEL: NOT HELD
C/F: WOLOSDLO876164235

E: 19MT8049

** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FRCM DVLEA PNC RECORD** *+*
04:13:50 01JANOS 088142 B3376
NO REPORTS
04:14:02 01JANOS 069143 B3374
~ YRIN WE HAVE OFFICERS SEARCHING THE VEH AS INFO RE A KNIFE IN THE
CAR
04:14:25 01JANOS 074397 2123Y ‘
“YRO WE HAVE NO SPACES ON BOROUGH. YE DO HAVE A FEW ON THE RDW.
04:14:30 01JANCS 069143 B3374
* YRIN KNIFE RECOVERED FROM THIS CAR OTHER UNITS TO BE MADE AWARE
04:15:15 01JANCS 069143 B3374
” YRIN OPEN WOOD GREEN CUSTODY PLEASE
04:15:16 01JANOS 088142 B3376
"YRIN - OPEN YD CUS - DO NOT WANT TO GO OFF ROROUGH
04:46:58 01JANOB 069143 B3374
" YRIN A CLOSURE NOTICE HAS BEEN SERVED FOR 24 HRS THE CAD CAN BE
CLOSED NOW
05:05:26 01JANOB 192455 2122V
GD/YE/JINYRO FROM OUR DUTY OFFICER, ANY OFFICER WHO DREW THEIR ASP AT

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216330 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 4032:01JANOS

Time Date Opid Termid
THIS DISTURBANCE COULD THEY ENSURE THEY MAKE A POCKET BOOK ENTRY AT
VERY LEAST AS TO THEIR USE OF FORCE AS COMPLAINTS HAVE ALREADY STARTED
TO COME IN
05:07:10 01JANOS8 091399 B3379
~“YE-CIRC TO ALL UNITS
05:08:48 01JANO8 082585 B3349
~JI PR CIRC ALL UNITS
20:13:33 03JANOS 080975 2124Y o
~ 8 g

#RISLEY AVE N17 WHICH
2 ‘, : s ;‘,WHO IS THE INDIVIDUAL WHO
HAD THE CAR TOWED W/O THE KEYS TO 0/S 24 MORTEYNE RD N17
CONTACTED THE HIRE COMPANY, SPOKEN TO JANE THE MANGAER
WILL ARRANGE RECOVERY FOR TOMORROW

PREVIOUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

04:09:23 OLJANOS 069143 DIV:YR T() 70:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED/RENDERED

04:09:23 " " PI{(PI/YRO)
04:09:25 " " " AK
04:09:26 " 074397 DBIV:YRO AK
04:10:04 " 069143 DIV:YR AV/YRZ29N
04:10:12 " " " AV/YR25N
04:10:18 " " " AV/YRBBN
04:10:23 " " " AV/JIIN
04:10:29 " " " AK
04:10:41 " " " AV/YRSIN
04:11:05 " " " AV/YT2N
04:11:40 " " " LI/3529
04:13:25 " " " VR/NL57UNV/CONC
04:13:26 " 088142 " VR(NL57UNV) /NL57UNV/YRIN
04:13:32 " " " PNC/#VKR088142:CAD 4032 REFERS:0P:088142;:@85@NL5
TUNV
04:13:35 " 069143 " PNC/$#VK@QCO CLOWSER:CAD 4032 REFERS:0P:069143:@1
@NL57UNV
04:14:25 " 074397 DIV:YRO PI
n 1w " ” ™ I
134 132 " " AK
04:14:48 " 069143 DIV:YR AK
04:36:40 " MDTSC CCC:MDTS CS/97/YR88N
05:05:34 " 192455 DIV:YRO PI/YE/JI/GD(PI/YEC/JIO/GDO)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




i
2

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

;;F)a£“3455-._ R A

08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION

8

DIV:JIO
DIV:GDO

DIV:GD
DIV:YE
DIV:JI
v
DIV:GDO
DIV:YE

i

DIV:JI

"
DIV:GD
"

CCC:MDTS

it

DIV:YR

PAGE 4

ACTION

AK
PS/CM
AK
PS/CM
AK
PS/CM
CM
MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC SUPV)

CM

MA/SEEN AND NOTED BY PS615CC CARTER

CM

PS/CM PLSE € METCALL

MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC 3UPV)

CM

CS/97/YR25N

CS/97/YT2N

DA/YRZ8N JI1N

MA/JIIN IN ERROR

DA/YR81N

AC

PS/CM i
MA/SEEN & NOTED - EQ J NICHOLL CCC~BOW (OPERATT
ONAL MONITOR)

CM

PS/CM

C(60 CLOSURE NOTICE SERVED ~ YRIN)

MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR**

CM

INCIDENT No. 4032:01JANO
Time Date Opid
05:05:37 01JANOS 192455

" " 205937
05:05:38 " 0913899
05:05:40 " 008843
05:05:58 " 205837
05:06:03 " 009843
05:06:15 " 198214
05:06:37 " "
05:07:03 " 079569
05:07:22 ¢ . 051399
05:07:54 " 082585
05:08:51 " "
05:12:48 " 192081
05:15:59 " 172338
05:27:36 " 191304
05:27:37 " "
05:30:43 " 083444
05:32:37 " 172338
05:59:41 " MDTSC
06:11:49 " "
06:17:35 " 069143
06:17:44 " "
06:17:50 " "
06:18:06 " "
06:18:09 " "
06:18:16 " 081017
06:18:17 " "
06:20:39 " 091541
07:27:41 " 00391¢

7:27:42 " "

” " ”"
09:09:1 " "

09:32:55 02JAN08 185462
13:08:40 08JANO8 201427
14:09:15 13JANOS 221172
16:14:25 18JANOS8 216390

IP(PLI)//DC NICHOLLS
IP(PLI)//IN SHUGHES
IP(PLI)//42YR
IP(PLI}//INSP GLADWELL
IP(PLI})//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




age56* S

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216380 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3809:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 3808 entered at 03:49/01JANOS by 083441/B3375 in DIV-YR

REC BY : R (radio)

PHONE

LOCATION: HIGH RD,N22:SHOUT

TYPE : 7O0VAN (assistance requested/rendered)

RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,1581375

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NT]

CALLER : YR23N

VRM

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 03:50/01JANOSB) : ’ -
YRZIN CX21D CX21N CX20D CX2N ABBIN AB82N YR3N AR3N ABIN CX1N

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:

TOA

CRIS

CLASS ¢ 59 LINKED CAD (duplicate incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3529:01JANOS

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JANOS8 3419:01JAN0OS 3518:01JANO8 3521:01JANOS
3578:01JANO8 3608:01JANOS 3655:01JAN0O8 4032:01JANOS
4087:01JANO8 4480:01JANOE 2755:02JANOS

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL ~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22Z (1 - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS, N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK O/S 180 HIGH RD - SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST,~-"DOMINION CENTRE, UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES" - *SITE HAZARD+
- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450)

245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
289-295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING +
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF +

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08§
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No. 3809:01JAN08

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH RD, N8
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS : (none)

PREVIOUS ACTIONS :
Time Date Opid

Termid
03:50:23 01JANOS 083441 DIV:YR
03:50:23 " " "
03:50:47 " 074397 DIV:YRO
03:55:43 " SYSTEM SYSTEM
03:56:46 " 082068 CCC:IR
04:01:59 " 081017 DIV:YR
04:02:05 " " "
04:02:18 " " "
04:02:19 v " "
04:03:02 " 091541 DIV:YRO
05:43:10 v 192455 . ¢
05:43:11 " " "
1" " " o
09:09:12 " 003919 "

09:32:55 02JANO8 185462 "
13:08:40 08JANOS 201427 "
14:09:15 13JANOS 221172 "
16:14:25 18JANO8 216390 "

,,W,Fleﬂg€}£57f,,-Wﬁ?,wﬁ,;:%_,d,

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

ACTION
T() 70:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED/RENDERED
PI(PI/YRO) .

BAK

SI

LG/ (AUTOCM})

PI/ (AUTOCM)

AK

C

LI/3529

CcM

PS/CM

C(59 LINKED CAD)

CM

MA/SEEN & CHECKED 570YR **CONTROLLER* %
IP(PLI})//DC NICHOLLS

IP(PLI)//IN SHUGHES

IP(PLI)//42YR

IP{PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

IP{PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

2

e e



;-~m.;ahﬁfya£ﬁ9¢5%3w,.g~~~5 »»»»»

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRC DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3655:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 3655 entered at 03:39/01JANOS by 0998%4/B3216 in CCC/IR

REC BY E_(emergency)

PHONE : 8 o

LOCATION: SHOUT,HIGH ROAD,NZZ

TYPE : 018TAB (violence against person)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: R (referred)
MAP ¢ PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375
SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER : MALE
VRM : ~ .
PROPOSAL: {BOCU at 03:43/01JAN08) : YR21N YR3N YR11
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN:
TOA
CRIS :
CLASS : 59 3529 (duplicate incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3578:01JANOS

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JANOS 3415:01JANO8 3518:01JANO8 3521:01JANOS
$529:01JAN08 3608:01JANOS 3809:01JANOS 4032:01JANOS
4087:01JANO8 4480:01JANO8 2755:02JAN0S

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22 (L - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS, N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK 0/S 180 HIGH RD - SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST,-"DOMINION CENTRE, UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES™ - *SITE HAZARD+
— THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450)

245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
289-295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING +
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF +

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

“1'iIDE“Je?5S)T“

216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE

INCIDENT No. 3655:01JANO8

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH RD, N8
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22
REMARKS
Time Date Opid Termid
01JANO8 099894 RBR3216 (pre lst routing)
~ EXCH -~ MALE REQUESTED POLICE AND LAS - STATED SOMEONE HAD BEEN
STABBED,
E: 531278 : ’ -
N: 190222
* OP - CALLING BACK
MALE STATED POLICE ON SCENE.
03:42:54 01JANO8 099894 B3216
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *%
TYPE CODE "Ql1":
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** #*#
03:45:57 01JANO8 192455 222v
"YRO I HAVE ADVISED YRl OF THIS CALL....THE ONLY VICTIM HAS BEEN
BEEN BOTTLED & BEING SEEN BY LAS.
PREVIOQUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
03:42:54 01JANO8 0998%4 CCC:IR T{) Ol:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
03:42:54 " " " PI{PI/YRO) / (AUTOCM)
03:42:5%6 " 091541 DIV:YRO AK
03:42:57 " 074397 " AK
03:42:5¢ " 098894 CCC:1IR LI/3578
03:43:01 " 091541 DIV:YRO XP/AK/TO1
03:44:10 " 074397 " C
03:44:1 " " " PS/CM
03:45:59 " 192455 " MA/SEEN & CHECKED 570YR **CONTROLLER* *
03:46:00 " " " CM
03:46:03 " 081017 DIV:YR AK
03:46:04 " " " XP/AK/TO1
03:46:07

2

i " " MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI

ONAL MONITOR)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 3655:01JANOS

03:46:08 C1JANO8 081017 DIV:YR CM

09:09:10 003919 DIV:YRO IP(PLI)//DC NICHOLLS
09:32:54 02JANO8 185462 " IP(PLI)//IN SHUGHES
13:08:41 08JANO8 201427 " IP(PLI)//42YR

14:09:15 13JANO8 221172 " IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL
16:14:24 180AN08 216390 " IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

3




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3578:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 3578 entered at 03:32/01JANOS by 088142/B3376 in DIV-YR

INCIDENT is "TAGGED" 2 TIMES

REC BY : R (radio)

PHONE
LOCATION: HIGH RD,N22:SHOUT BAR

TYPE : 66 (police - urgent assistance)

RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)

MAP ¢ PAGE 098, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION YRINT]

CALLER

VRM : . .
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 03:33/01JANO8) :CX21D CX20D CX2N YR3N CX1IN YR11
ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YW2IN, YE305N, Y5N, YEB82ZN, Y4N, GD2ZN, GD2N, YF2N

TOA : 03:40:40/01JaN08

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 59 3529 (duplicate incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3419:01JAN0S 3529:01JANOS 3655:01JANOS ;

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JANOS8 3518:01JANOS 3521:01JANOE 3608:01JANOS - !
“3809:01JANO8  4032:01JANO8 4087:01JANOS 4480:C01UANOS8 - :
2755:02JAN0SB

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TCQ EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) N

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS,N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK 0O/S 180 HIGH RD - SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST,-"DOMINION CENTRE,UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES" - *SITE HAZARD+
- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD (S) +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 ~ 450)

245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE"™ FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
289~295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING : +
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF +

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

g
¥
%
i



S *FDEiQJE}{Szz e —

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 2163%0 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 3578:01JANOS

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH RD,N8

ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid

03:33:20 01JANCS 088142 B3376
URGENT ASSISTANCE TO LOCN
03:33:45 01JANOS 088142 B3376
: "YRIN - SOMEONE HAS SPRAYED SOME CS, I AM SWALLOWING IT -
03:34:32 01JANO8 088142 B3376
“YR - NEED MORE UNITS...
03:35:23 01JANOS J81626 13048
“#N - CONFIRM MORE REQUIRED/ LINKED JUST STATED NO FURTHER NEEDED?777
WILL PUT OUT NOW BUT PLSE UPDATE
03:35:49 01JANO8 192455 2122Y
"YRO PLSE ASSIGN UNITS ON LINKED CAD...ALSO NOT Te6 BUT NON BOPROUGH
UNITS STILL TO MAKE THEIR WAY
03:36:38 01JANOS 069143 B3374 -
" 400YR THE MALE- HAS BEEN BOTTLED IN THE TEMPLE WILL STILL NEED THE -
LAST HERE
03:36:40 01JANOS8 192455 2122V
“YRO FOR YOUR INFO CS HAS BEEN USED
03:37:40 01JANO8 069143 B3374
" YRIN I NEED A DV TO ASSIST WITH PUBLIC ORDER
03:37:50 01JANOS 069143 B3374
DI ~ YR PLEASE ASSIST AS ABOVE
03:3%9:41 01JANOS 175836 02404
#t##44 SEEN AND NOTED TC THANKS BT L
03:39:51 01JANOS 175836 02404
LINKED CAGF ALSO NOTED
03:41:40 01JANOS 069143 B3374
WHEN REQUESTING THE ATTENDANCE OF TSG COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE SUPPLIED BY THE BOCU MAKING THE REQUEST:

1) ARE THERE ANY LEVEL 2 OFFICERS AVAILABLE, EITHER FROM
THE REQUESTING BOCU OR SURROUNDING STATTONS? Y/N? -N

2} DUTY OFFICER:INSP HUGHES MOBILE No:07785 556 595

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




;FDE1EJE¥(3:3,_?,NN;MW,

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

3578:01JANOS

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 3

COMPLETED* *:
JUNCTION WHERE POSSIBLE) :AS LOCN

RVP:INSP HUGHES

REQUIRED FOR?

66:POLICE ~ URGENT ASSISTANCE

Time Date Opid Termid
3) NAME AND RANK OF PERSON REQUESTING TSG COMMISSIONERS RESERVE
ASSISTANCE:INSP
4} EXACT NATURE OF DUTY TSG COMMISSIONERS RESERVE REQUIRED TO PERFORM
**RISK ASSESSMENT MUST HAVE BEEN
5) LOCATION OF RVP (INCLUDE NEAREST
€) HAVE LAS BEEN CALLED TO RVE? Y/N:Y
7) NAME/RANK OF BRIEFING OFFICER AT
03:43:43 01JANOS 163794 L3061
~ DI STANDBY RE DV ....#N BUSY.
03:44:21 01JANO8 082068 L3110
~CCCSI COMPLETE SMF.. WHAT ARE THEY
03:51:21 01JANOS 091399 B3379
~391YE- VAN URGENTLY REQ
YF2N-—-> LOC
03:51:21 01JANQOS8 180627 02403
ook ok ok ok ok ok ek ok ok ok ke ke ok K ok A LTB/134 dkdk ok ki khokkhkk ok ko oh ok ok h ok ok
03:51:59 01JANCS 081017 B3372
SI ~ YR - SMF ON PREVIOUS PAGE - SERIOUS DISORDER AT LOCATION
03:52:58 01JANO8 J88923 13060
~ DI- MAIN # BUSY IS DV STILL REQ'D
03:57:44 01JANO8 069143 B3374
YE ~ YR PLEASE DE ASSIGN AND MAKE SURE ** ALL ** OF YOUR UNITS
WITHDRAW THESE ARE INSTRUCTIONS FROM YRIN
03:59:26 01JANO8 098259 B3380
“YE CIRCD PR 1
04:04:48 01JANO8 069143 B3374
YE"YR PLEASE DE ASSIGN "YE" UNITS PLEASE SO I CAN CLEAR THE CAD UPp
THANKS
PREVIOUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
03:33:10 01UANOE 088142 DIV:YR T()
03:33:10 " " " DI(PI/YRO) (ALL LOGGED OFF @D1)
03:33:11 " " " AK
03:33:12 " " " SI
03:33:1¢6 " 074397 DIV:YRO AK
03:33:24 " 088142 DIV:YR L(HIGH RD,N22:S5HOUT)
03:33:54 " " " LI/3529

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14

e Pag e 64

18:JAN: 08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

3578:01JANOS

:58 01JANO8 098259
:02 " 205837
" 093129
" 088142
O 7 L1 "
:09 " 093129
. l 3 1" "
123 " 223857
127 " 202140
132 " 088142
3 3 " "
140 " 183352
158 " 093129
H O l 1 44
. O 6 " "
:13 " 188417
114 " 081541
" 223857
115 " 223267
:17 " 093129
123 " JB81626
124 " 188417
141 " Jgleze
144 v 217779
146 " 093129
" 175781
151 " 189007
: 54 " 182455
. 55 " 1l
:00 " JB81626
O 4 " "
. O 6 " "
112 " 182091
130 " 083444
136 " 222311
: 39 " 083129
" 083444
H 4 O " "
141 " 182455
142 " 083444
143 " 192455

INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
PAGE
Termid ACTION
DIV:YR PI/YE(PI/YEQ)
DIV:YEC AK
DIV:YE AK
DIV:YR AC
" PS/CM
DIV:YE CI/YE305N
" CI/YW21IN
CCC:MDT  AV/YW2IN
" AV/YE305N
DIV:YR DI
n AK B -
CCC:IR LG
DIV:YE CI/Y5N
" CI/YE82N
" CI/YWZ21N
CCC:MDT AV/YSN
DIV:YRO PS/CM
CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY YW2IN - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
" AV/YEB2N
DIV:YE AK
CGCC: IR PI/ (AUTOCM)
CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY Y5N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
CCC:IR Tc
DIV:MDT VI/TJ134
DIV:YE AV/Y4N
DIV:MDT VI/CO
" VI/TJ9¢
DIV:YRC PI/YE
v AK
CCC: IR CI/GD2N
" AV/GD2N
" PI/GD(PI/GDO)
DIV:GDBO AK
DIV:GD DA/GD2N
CCC:MDT AV/GD2ZN
DIV:YE CI/YF2N
DIV:GD AK
" PS/CM PLSE @ METCALL
DIV:YRO PI/YE
DIV:GD DA/GD2N
DIV:YRC AK

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICN ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

3578:01LJANOS

Termid

INSP GLADWELL

ACTION

03:36:49 01JANOS

03:36
03:37
03:37
03:37

1"

03:38:
03:39:
03:39:
03:39:

"

03:40:
03:40:
03:41:
03:41:
03:41:
03:43:
03:43:
03:44:
03:45:1
03:45:
03:51:
03:51:

03:52:
03:52:
03:52:
03:52:
03:52:
03:52:
03:53:
03:53:
03:53:
03:55:
03:55:
03:55:
03:55:
03:57:
03:57:
03:58:

148
: 20
: 51
:52

538
12
23
54

"W

093129
207977
093129
069143
175836
069143
088259
216473
175836
004815
175836
223857
083129
182091
069143

SYSTEM
163794
082068
223267
081017
091389

"n

7

081017
JB88923

SYSTEM
082068
091399
081017

"

082068

"

069143
091399
098259

DIV:YE
CCC:MDT
DIV:YE
DIV:Y¥R
cce:1c
DIV:YR
"
DIV:GDO
CCC:TC

"

I

DIV:MDT
DIV:YE
DIV:GDO
DIV:YR
SYSTEM
CCC: IR
DIV:MDT
DIV:YR
DIV:YE

144

"

DIV:YR
CCC:IR

SYSTEM
CCC: IR
DIV:YE
DIV:YR

”

CCC: IR
DIV:YR
DIV:YE

"

AK
AV/YF2N
AK

DI
TIL/TOCU
AK

XPS/CM
PS/CM

AK

PI

G
TOA/YW21N
TOA/YE305N
CM

SI

AK

SI

PI

PI
TCA/YEBZN
AK
CL/YF2N
PI/YR

AK

51

LG

MA/DEALING ONLINKED

AK

LG

PI

NA/YFZN
LG/ (AUTOCM)
AK

51

AK

AK

PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/YE

AK

AK

AK

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

5




‘Page 66

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 6

INCIDENT No. 3578:01JANOS

Time Date Cpid Termid ACTION
04:07:27 O1JANCS8 091399 DIV:YE DA/YW21IN YE305N Y5N YE82N Y4N YF2N
04:07:28 " " " PS/CM
04:07:55 " 088142 DIV:YR PS/CM
04:12:03 " 084514 DIV:YEO PS/CM
04:12:06 " " " ACR/NC

" n " " PI/YRO
04:12:09 " " " AK
04:12:12 " 182455 DIV:YRO AK
04:12:13 " 074397 " AK )

04:12:23 " 192455 " MA/SEEN & CHECKED 570YR **CONTROLLER* *

" " 201635 DIV:YEC CM . .

04:12:30 " 192455 DIV:YRO C({59 3529)

04:12:35 " " " CM

04:22:48 " 081017 DIV:YR MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC~BOW (CPERATIT
ONAL MONITOR)

04:22:49 " " " CM

04:29:14 " 172338 DIV:GD MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC SUPV)

\i] 1Y " 1" CM
04:33:08 " " DIV:YE MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC SUPVY)

111 " " ¥ CM - i
06:38:58 " 204489 DIV:YRO TI/YRCRIT -
09:09:08 " 00321¢ " LI//DC NICHOLLS .
09:32:53 02JANOCS 185462 " PLI//IN SHUGHES !
13:08:39 08BJANOE 201427 " IP(PLI)//42YR
14:09:13 13JANCS 221172 v IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL
16:14:24 18JANOS 216390 " IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFCRMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

S,



,,,&-ijéigﬂa,{;7

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3518:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 3518 entered at 03:28/01JAN08 by 197136/CC746 in CCC/IR

REC BY emergency)

PHONE

LOCATION:

TYPE : 01 (violence against person)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME CF CREATION
RESPONSE: R (referred)

MAP : PAGE 0929, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]

CALLER ;

VRM ek ;
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 03:31/01JANO8):YR23N YR3N YR11

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:

TOA

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 59 SNLI 3529 (duplicate incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3529:01JANOSB

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JAN0O8 3419:01JANOS 3521:01JANO8 3578:01JANOS -
-3608:01JANOB 3655:01JAN08 3809:01JAN08 4032:01JANOS -
4087:01JANO8 4480:01JANO8 2755:02JANOS

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOCUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TC EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS ] +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS,N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT CCMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK 0/5 180 HIGH RD - SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST, -"DOMINION CENTRE,UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES" - *SITE HAZARD+
- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450)

245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
289-295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING +
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF +

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE

INCIDENT No. 3518:01JANOS8

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH RD,N8
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS
Time

03:

03:

03:

03

03:

30

30:

30

36:

37:

: 35
43

155

26

Date Opid Termid

01JANO8 197136 CC746 (pre lst routing)
FIGHTS IN THE HIGH STREET PEOPLE BEING PULLED FROM CARS ANDASSAULTED
01JANOB 197136 CC746
*% **START OF DATA AUTCMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT*¥* **
TYPE CCDE "01":
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on

68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
01JANCB 187136 CC746
MALE HAS ALSO BEEN STAMPED IN THE HEAD
01JANOB 197136 CC746
LINE CLEARED
01JANOB 1897136 CC746
LAS NOT CALLED AT THIS STAGE
01JANQ8 088142 B3376
YR - UNITS AGGINED ON NL
01JANO8 088142 B3376

NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C):

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON ({(please specify): SNL 3529
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:

AS ABOVE
THEREFCRE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,

2




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTCQUT

INCIDENT No.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Time

Date

Page-69

08 INSp

3518:01JANOS

GLADWELL 216390 YRCO DIVISION

PAGE 3

ACTION

126 01JANOSB

126
: 29
: 30
: 35
: 43
156
:50
: 58
101
:02
:43
144
145
:01
:04

105
:06
:07
: 08
115

140

:10

:54 0Z20ANOS8
:38 0BJANOS
:14 13JANOS
124 1BJANOS

"

187136

"

204489

197136

"

SYSTEM
201635

1

09312¢
088142
093129
088142

074397

204489

"

091399
172338

081017

Wi

003919
185462
201427
221172
216390

DIV:YRO

CCC: IR
m

1"

SYSTEM
DIV:YEO

"

1

DIV:YE
DIV:YR
DIV:YE
DIV:YR

T() O01l:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
PI{PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM)

AK

XP/AK/TO1

PI/ {AUTOCM)

PI/(AUTOCM)

PI/ (AUTOCM)

PI/YE(PI/YEQ)

AK

XP/AK/T01

CM

AK

LI/3529

XP/AK/TO1

AC

ACR/NC

PI/YRO

AK

XP/AK/TO1

PS/CM

AK

PS/CM

C({59 SNLI 3529)

GF(I)LINKED

CM

PS/CM

MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC SUPV)

CM

MA/SEEN & NOTED - EOQO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI
ONAL MONITOR)

CM

P{PLI)//DC NICHOLLS
IP(PLI) /IN SHUGHES
P(PLI}//42YR
(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL
P{PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPCSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




s F)E“g€377();

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 1INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3419:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 3419 entered at 03:22/01JAN08 by 09783%1/H2783 in CCC/IR

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED" TO "C©

REC BY : E (emergency)
LOCATION: W GH ROAD, N22:SHOUT BAR

TYPE : OLNOW (violence against person)
PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: R {(referred)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,181625

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]

CALLER j N
VRM :

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 03:35/01JANO8):YR21IN YR3N YR11

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:

TOA :

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 58 SNLI 3529 {duplicate incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3578:01JANOS

LINKED : implicitly to -3285:01JANO8 3518:01JANO8 3521:01JANO8 3529:01JANOB
3608:01JANO8 3655:01JANO8 3809:01JAN08 4032:01JANCSB
4087:0LJANCE 4480:01JANCE 2755:02JANOS

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 150}
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (151 - 300)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (301 -~ 350)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (351 - 400y

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216380 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No. 3419:01JANOS

ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N2Z22 (401 -~ 479)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22
REMARKS -

Time Date Opid Termid

01JANO8 097891 H2783 (pre 1st routing)

PAGE 2

THERE WERE A GROUP OF MALES ATTACKING A YOUNG BAR - DOOR MEN STEPPED

IN AND NOW YOUTHS ARE HANGING AROUND AND HAVE SMASHED THE BAR.
03:23:46 01JANOS 097891 H2783

** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** +%

TYPE CODE "01":

01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on

68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents

** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *+
03:24:24 01JANOS 097891 H2783

“INFT...THERE ARE 20 MALES ALL TURKISH - THEY WERE USING BELTS AND

BOTTLES TC SMASH THE WINDOWS. THEY ARE ALL STILL ON SCENE
03:24:46 01JANOB 097891 H2783

~INFT...NOONE INJURED. JUST CRIM DAMAGE TO THE CLUB
03:25:08 01JANO8 0978%1 H2783

~INFT...THE CLUB HAS NOW BEEN CLOSED - INFT STATES THAT SOMEONE IS

BEING ATTACKED NOW
03:25:22 01JANOB 097891 H2783
~INFT...LOUD COMMOCSION
03:25:33 01JANOS 097891 H2783
~INFT...LAS NEEDED - CALLING NOW
- 03:26:09 01JANO8 097891 H2783

LAS~MPS .
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE Assistance:AMBULANCE
Location: Mapref:089/530875,191625

WOOD GREEN HIGH ROAD, N22:SHOUT BAR
Location Sent As:

WOOD GREEN HIGH ROAD ,N22 ":SHOUT BAR"
MPS Contact :YR

Number :SEE FILE

Caller :

Number oo

Unit: Assigned:N (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N) Attending:U (Y/N/U) ETA: Mins
Remarks :

UNCONSCIOUS MALE

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

Page 72

216390 YRO DRIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 3419:01JANOS

03:

26:

Date Opid Termid

Casualty 1 Chief Complaint:UNCONSCIOUS MALE

Approx Age: 28 :Y (Y)ears (M)onths (W)eeks (D)ays Sex:M (M/F/U)
Severe Bleeding:U (Y/N/U) Conscious:N (Y/N/U) Breathing:Y (Y/N/U)
Chest Pain:U (Y/N/U) Shot/Stabbed:U (Y/N/U) (YYes (N)o (U)nknown

01JANO8 LAS

MPSALAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REE:LAS/1913/01012008

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

26:

27

27

28

29:

29:

30:

32

: 07

:59

:33

06

32

16

148

PREVIOQUS
Time

NO

01JANC8 097891 H2783

~INFT...THERE IS AN UNCONSCIOUS MALE ON THE FLOOR, HE IS BLEEDING FROM
HIS HEAD

01JANQOB 097891 H2783

~OP...LARGE DISTURBANCE HEARD ’ -
01JANOB 097891 H2783

YR ~ OP...DO YOU HAVE UNITS TO ASSIST, THERE ARE 25 PPL 0/S. A MALE
HAS BEEN ATTACKED HE IS BLEEDING FROM HIS HEAD AND IS UNCONSCIOUS
01JANQO8 097891 H2783

~INFT...ANOTHER MALE HAS BEEN ATTACKED WITH A BOTTLE OVER HIS HEAD/
01JANO8 097891 H2783

~INFT...I CAN SEE A POLICE CAR BUT THEY HAVE NOT STOPPED

01JANOB 097891 H2783

“INFT...AN IC 3 MALE WEARING A WHITE SHIRT IS "GOING REALLY MAD" AFTER
HIS FRIEND WAS ATTACKED

01JANQ8 097891 H2783

~INFT...DOOR STAFF ARE LOOKING AFTER THE INJURED MALE.

431YR IS ON SCENE

C1JANOE 098259 B3379

*YE SORRY

ACTIONS
Date Opid Termid ACTION

01JANO8 097891 CCC:IR T() Ol:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON,10:CRIMINAL DAMA

" " " PI(PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM)
" 051541 DIV:YRO AK

" " " XP/RK/TO1

" 1" " AW

" 087891 CCC:IR PI/ (AUTOCM)

" " " PI/ (RUTOCM)

" " " EX P / LAS

" LAS CCC:LAS AK

" 097891 CCC:IR CR ()

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PRCTECTION ACT

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT

INCIDENT No.

PRINTOUT

3419:01JANOS

INSP GLADWELL

Fjéﬁgfyg?f}‘ S

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 4

ACTION

:16 O1JANO8 097891 CCC:IR

:17 "
:59 "

: 06 "

158 "

: 08 "

:53 02JANOS
:41 08JANOS
:13 13JANOS
123 18JANOS

SYSTEM
205937
201635
093129

098259
192455
it

098259

"

172338

081017

"

003919
185462
201427
221172
216390

SYSTEM
DIV:YEO

"
"
DIV:YE
"

"

DIV:YRO

DIV:YR

i

"

DIV:YE

"

DIV:YR

1"

DIV:YRO

T(01/10) O1:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/{ARUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/YR/ (AUTOCM)
PI/ (AUTOCM)
PI/YE(PI/YED)
AK

XP/RK/TO1

CM

AK

XP/AK/TO1
PS/CM

LI/3578

C

GF(I)LINKED
MA/SEEN & CHECKED 570YR **CONTROLLER™**

XP/BK/TO1

PS/CM

MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French
CM

MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW
ONAL MONITOR}

CM

(CCC supv)

(OPERATI

IP(PLI)//DC NICHOLLS
IP(PLI)//IN SHUGHES
IP(PLI)//42YR

PLI//INSP GLADWELL
IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO  UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

P —



- Page74

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3529:01JANOSB A

INCIDENT No. 352% entered at 03:30/01JANO8 by 083441/B3375 in DIV-YR

INCIDENT is "PRIORITY"

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED"™ TO "C"
INCIDENT is "TAGGED" 2 TIMES

REC BY : R (radio)

PHONE

LOCATION: HIGH RD,N22:SHOUT

TYPE : 70 (assistance requested/rendered)

RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI] : .
CALLER : 475YR

VRM

PROPOSAL: (BCCU at 03:30/01JANOS):

YRZ3N (MM2Z1N) CX21D MM20E CX20D CX2ZN MM8IN YR3N YRIN CXIN

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YR81IN, YR24N, SER260C, YRIN, YR23N, GD2N, U325, BBSP4, YRZ25N

TOA : 03:33:41/01JAN0S

CRIS : 2800018/08

CLASS :- 01 GBH CRIS RPT BY 430YR (violence against person)

LINKED : explicitly to 3285:01JAN0O8 3518:01JANO8 3521:01JANO8 3578:01JANOS
3608:01JANO8 3809:01JAN0O8 4032:01JAN0O8 4087:01JANOS
4480:01JANOS

LINKED : implicitly to 3419:01JANOB8 3655:01JAN0O8 2755:02JANOS

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL =~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS,N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK 0/S 180 HIGH RD -~ SEE "POLICE KTOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST,-"DOMINION CENTRE,UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES" - *SITE HAZARD+
- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE

INCIDENT No. 3529:01JANOS

245 HIGH RD -~ SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS
289-295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH

RD, N8

ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS

Time

Date Opid Termid

03:30:38 01JANOB 083441 B3375

MORE UNITS TO THE SHOUT BAR NOW PLS

03:31:24 01JANO8 083441 B3375

LAS PLS TO LOCN, MALE SEMI CON

03:32:08 01JANOS8 083441 B3375

LAS"MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE . Assistance:AMBULAN
Location: Mapref:099/530875,19

HIGH RD,N22:0/S THE SHOUT BAR
Location Sent As:

HIGH ROAD ,N22 ":0/S THE SHQOUT BAR"
MPS Contact :YR

Number :SEE FILE

Caller 1475YR

Number :

Unit: Assigned:Y (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N) Attending:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:

Remarks :

POLICE ON SCENE WITH MALE THAT HAS BEEN ASSSAULTED

Casualty 1 Chief Complaint:ASSAULT

Approx Age: 30 1Y (Y)ears (M)onths (W)eeks (D)ays Sex:M (M/
Severe Bleeding:U (Y/N/U} Consciocus:U (Y/N/U) Breathing:U (Y/
Chest Pain:U (Y/N/U) Shot/Stabbed:U (Y/N/U) (Y)es (N)o (U)nk

03:32:13 01JANO8 LAS

MPS"LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/1971/01012008

03:33:01 O1JANOS 083441 B3375

~475YR PR ACTIVATION

03:33:54 01JANOS 083441 B3375

~YRIN NO FURTHER UNITS, CS HAS BEEN ACTIVATED...UNKNCWN BY WHOM

03:33:58 01JANOS8 081017 B3372

DI ~ YR - NO FURTHER REQUIRED THANK YOU

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

+ o

CE
1375

Mins

F/U)
N/U)
nown




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 3529:01JAN0S

03:34:22

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

35:

35:

35:

39:

42

44

45:

46;

47

50:

51:

:53:

54

54

55:

56:

58:

08
31

38

34
25
: 05

134

15
14
26
12

53

13

: 04
56
38
24

11

01JANO8 J81626 13048

~ #N - NOTED THANKS

01JANOB8 083441 B3375

“YRIN ALL STILL HANDBAGS AT DAWN, ANY SPARE UNITS TO ATTEND...
01JANOB 083441 B3375

"YRIN NONE LOCAL UNITS TO MAKE THEIR WAY BUT NOT ON THE HURRY UP...
01JANO8 088142 B3376

"YRIN - NON LCL UNITS TO MAKE THIER WAY BUT NOT ON HURRY UP - DI PLS
CIRC

01JANOB8 083441 B3375

~"YRIN TSG PLEASE....

010JANO8 082068 L3110

~CCCSI PLSE COMPLETE SMF/TSGREQUEST IF COMMS RESERVE REQUIRED..
01JANO8 083441 B3375

"YRIN WE ARE CLEARING AS A UNIT AROUND THE SHOUT BAR

01JANO8 069143 B3374

" YRIN ONCE THE CASUALTY HAS BEEN REMCVED I WILL BE WITHDRAWING MY
OFFICERS

O1JANOS 083441 B3375

"YRIN ONCE THE MALE IS IN THE AMBULANCE WE WILL LEAVE THE LOCN
C1JANO8 069143 B3374

"~ YRIN - ALL OFFICERS BACK IN THE VEHICLES PLEASE

01JANOB 083441 B3375

“YRIN ALL OFFICERS TO WITHDREW FOR LOCN......

01JANOS JBB923 L3060

DQ/1

01JANOS8 J88923 L3060

" DI- MAIN # BUSY .. SEEN AND NOTED IF FURTHER ASSISTANCE REQ'D RE DI
CAD

C1JANOB 083441 B3375

"YRIN I HAVE A SKIPPER HERE WITH ME FROM CLUBS AND VICE HERE, ALL
UNITS TO WITHDRAW FROM LOCN NOW...

01JANOB 083441 B3375 .

~182YR FEMALE OFFICERS HAVE HAD BLOOD SPAT IN HER MOUTH
01JANOS 083441 B3375

"YRIN ALL CARS TO WITHDRAW FROM LOCN..,

01JANO8 083441 B3375

“YRIN WE DO NEED THE TSG TO LOCN NOW...

01JANO8 083441 B3375

~542YR ONE ARRESTED FOR ASSAULT ON POLICE....

01JANO8 098197 B3377

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




oo PaAQe A i

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 3529:01JANOSB

Date Opid Termid

03:58:39

03:
03:

03:

04

04

04:

04

04

58:
59:
59:
:00:
:01:

: 01

102

02

49

03

53

39

07

: 50

L:57

10

47

BSP"YR.. -INSP YD6l REQUESTS SPACE AT WOOD GREEN CUST. PLEASE CALL THEM
TO SEE IF THEY HAVE SPACE. WE AE VERY BUSY. PLEASE ASAP AS THEY HAVE
PRISONER .
01JANO8 083441 B3375

WHEN REQUESTING THE ATTENDANCE OF TSG COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE SUPPLIED BY THE BOCU MAKING THE REQUEST:

1) ARE THERE ANY LEVEL 2 OFFICERS AVAILABLE, EITHER FROM
THE REQUESTING BOCU OR SURRQUNDING STATIONS? Y/N? -N

2) DUTY OFFICER:INSP HUGHES MOBILE No: &

3) NAME AND RANK OF PERSON REQUESTING TSG COMMISSIONERS RESERVE
ASSISTANCE:AS ABOVE

4) EXACT NATURE OF DUTY TSG COMMISSIONERS RESERVE REQUIRED TO PERFORM
**RISK ASSESSMENT MUST HAVE BEEN COMPLETED**:SERIOUS PUBLIC DISORDE
R INC

5) LOCATION OF RVP (INCLUDE NEAREST JUNCTION WHERE POSSIBLE) :HIGH RD,
N22

6) HAVE LAS BEEN CALLED TO RVP? Y/N:N

7) NAME/RANK OF BRIEFING OFFICER AT RVP:AS ABOVE
01JANO8 088197 B3377

YR™.. SPACE IS 1 X ROBBERY

01JANOB 083441 B3375

SI * YRIN CAN YOU PLEASE CALL ME ASAP PLS

01JANOS 083441 B3375

“YRIN

01JANOB 083441 B3375

“YURIN ALL UNITS HAVE BEEN WITHDRAW

01JANOB 083441 B3375

~518YR I HAVE THE ARREST FOR ASSAULT ON POLICE....
01JANCS 069143 B3374

~ YRIN I HAVE SGT FROM CLUBS & VICE HERE WITH ME
01JANO8 082068 13110

GT ~ CCC3I COMMS RESERVE ARE ALL TIED UP ARE YOU ABLE TO ASSIST..?
01JANOS8 083441 B3375

“YRO THE FME IS AWARE AND IS WAITING FOR THE OFFICER
01JANO8 T82648 12974

~GT NO SORRY NEARLY ALL OUS GONE NOW

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




twwfgiigﬂaﬂ;qg,,yﬁ,

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRC DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT PAGE 5

INCIDENT No. 3529:01JANOS

Date Opid Termid

04:04:06

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

C4:

04

04

04:

06:

04:

04:

05:

05:

06:

10:

10:

:10:
;10

10:

50:

10

45

07

34

07

06

07

07
: 21

56

47

01JANOB 083441 B3375

"YRIN ALL OFFICERS THAT DREW THEIR ASP AT LOCN PLS MAKE A ENTRY EVEN
IF ITS IN THEIR PKT BK....

01JANOB 098197 B3377

BSP?"YR ... YD61 INSP HAS CANCELLED SPACE AS HE HAS IT AT HORSEY NOW.
THANKS ANYWAY. PLEASE CCANCEL

01JANO8 098197 B3377

~YD6l INSP... I HAVE SPACE AT HORSEY NOW FOR 1 X TO05.

01JANO8 082068 L3110

*CCCSI SPOKEN TC DUTY COFFICER STATES THAT HAS QUITENED DOWN TSG NOT
NOW REQUIRED AT THIS TIME. -
01JANOB 088142 B3376

“YR - NOTED

01JANO8 069143 B3374

~ I HAVE SPOKEN TO THE TSG INSP AND THEY HAVE NO UNITS TO SEND I DO
NOT WANT OFFICERS GOING HERE UNLESS THEY CAN BE DEPLOYED IN MINIMUM OF
*3% UNITS

01JANC8 088142 B3376

"YR1L ~ GET ALL UNITS HERE AGAIN - WE NEED TC GET MSG ACCROSS
01JANCE 098197 B3377

LAS"MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
Action : INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:Y (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA: MINS
REMARKS :

WHICH HOSP IS THE ABULANCE GOING TO PLEASE

01JANO8 LAS

MPS~LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/1971/01012008
01JANO8 098197 B3377

“YR5... WHICH HOSP ARE THEY GOING TO.

01JANO8 LAS

MPS~LAS ' Reference:LAS/1971/01012008
Organisation:LAS
Action :Police

UNIT: ASSIGNED:N (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:U (Y/N/U) ETA: MINS
REMARKS :

Other - full details below

PAT TAKEN TO NORTH MIDX

01JANO8 083441 B337

“YRIN YR5N ARE AWARE

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDCOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Time

3529:01JANO8

Termid

INSP GLADWELL

*”’F22ﬂ963f7sa“'

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

ACTION

Date
123 01JANQO8 083441
. 2 3 1" "
126 " 074397
146 " 083441
. 4 9 " "
155 " 081017
:01 " 225396
102 " 083441
19 " 081017
36 " 225396
40 " 081017
08 " 083441
13 " LAS
26 " 083441
32 i T
39 " 223309
57 " 081017
5 8 ¥ "
O O n "
O 2 113 "
41 " 225396
42 " 069143
" SYSTEM
T "
45 " 198214
00 " 083444
01 " 081017
O 2 " ”
03 " 083444
O 5 11l "
18 " 198214
25 " J81l626
3 2 " ir
36 " 09825¢%
44 " 205937
51 " 088142
05 " 081017
14 " 093129
41 " 088142

"

DIV:YR
DIV:YRO
DIV:YR

"

CCC:MDT
DIV:YR
"
CCC:MDT
DIV:YR
"
CCC:LAS
DIV:YR
CCC:MDT
DIV:YR

DIV:MDT

DIV:YR

SYSTEM
i

DIV:GDO
DIV:GD
DIV:YR

"

DIV:GD
"
DIV:GDO

CCC:IR
"
DIV:YR
DIV:YEO
DIV:YR
"
DIV:YE
DIV:YR

A\

T() 70:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED/RENDERED
PI(PI/YRO)

AK

CI/YRBIN

AV/YRBIN

AV/YRZ4N SER260C YRIN

MA/ACCEPTED BY YR8IN - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
CR{)

CI/YRBIN/YR24N/YRIN

MA/ACCEPTED BY YR8IN - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
AK

EXP/LAS

AK

CI/YR23N

L(HIGH RD,N22)

AV/YR23N

T(70UNITS) 66:POLICE - URGENT ASSISTANCE
Cp

DI (ALL LOGGED OFF @D1)

SI

TOA/YR81N

PI/GD(PI/GDO)

NA/YR24N

NA/YRIN

AK

AK

DI

AK

MA/NO FURTHER UNITS NOTED

PS/CM PLSE @ METCALL

PS/CM

PI

TI/CCCDN

PI/YE (PI/YEOQ)

AK

AK

T{(66) 70:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED/RENDERED
AK

DI

AK

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDCM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:;JAN:08

SINGLE

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT PRINTOUT

3529:01JANOS

Date Opid

144 01JANOB 192091
156 " 081541
104 " 183352
107 " 091541
135 " 083444
:36 n "

’ 37 (i i

157 " 098259
132 " 083441
: 04 " SYSTEM
118 " 083441
149 " 074397
126 " 082068
: 09 " 198111
$32 " 082068
149 " 083441
: 11 11 1A

:53 " Jggo23
:07 Ll 11

:19 " 083441
: 35 " 082068
:39 1] "

121 i Jgl1626
:23 r "

:25 11 L

130 " 172338
:15 " 088197
145 " 083441
: lO " "

143 " 082068
54 " SYSTEM
: 08 " 091399
: 18 " "

35 " 081017
19 " 083441
34 " 185462
00 " 082068
14 " 082584

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM
NO

INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
PAGE 7
Termid ACTION
DIV:GDC CM
DIV:YRO AK
CCC:IR LG
DIV:YRO AW
DIV:GD AV/GD2N
¥ P I
141 AK
DIV:YR AK
" TOR/YR23N
SYSTEM PI/YR
DIV:YR CI/u3z2s5 .
DIV:YRO AK
CCC: IR PI
CCC:MDT AV/U325
CCC: IR TI/CCCCI
DIV:YR AK
" AK
CCC: IR PI
" LG
DIV:YR AK
GCC: IR CP
" MA/SEEN AND NOTED EC PHILL ATKINS CO10-CCCSI
" PI/ {AUTOCM)
" MA/DEALING ON LINKED
" LG/ (AUTOCM)
" LG/ (AUTOCM)
" LG/ (AUTOCM)
DIV:GD MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC SUPV)
" CM
DIV:¥YR PI/BSPB
113 S I
"w S I
CCC: IR AK
SYSTEM PI/YE
DIV:YE AK
" PS/CM
DIV:YR AK
" CI/YRIN
CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY YRIN - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
CCC:IR PI/GT
1" LG
CONTINUED

OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Y

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

3529:01JAN0S

INSP GLADWELL

ACTION

126 01JANOB

: 48
: 04
: 14
: 38
139
46
148

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

A

082584
T82648
065143
0388197
088142
082584

172338

082068
088142

098197
LAS
174014
088142
LAS
088142

201635
069143

n

091541
088142
083441
MDTSC

174014
083441
008047
205649
003919
205649

"
"

n

003819

DIV:YE

"

CCC: IR
DIV:YR

4]

"

CccC:
CCC:
DIV:
CCcC:
DIV:

"

LAS
IR
YR
LAS
YR

DIV:YEC
BIV:IYR

"

w

DIV:YRO
DIV:YR

CCC:MDTS

kid

"

CCC: IR
DIV:YR

L

"

DIV:YRO

AV/BBSP4

PI/ (AUTOCM)

AK

PI/BSPB

AK

LG/ {AUTOCM)

DA/BBSP4 :
MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French
CM

PI/ (AUTOCM)

AK

PH/CCTV - NA

EXP/LAS/INFO

AK

MA/SEEN AND NOTED C/I HARPER CCC
AK

IMP/INFO

AK

L{HIGH RD,N22:SHOUT)

CM

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

(CCC Supv)

DA/YRBIN YR24N SER260C YRIN YR23N GD2ZN U325

AC

PS/CM

C{59 SEE CAD 3529)

XPS/NMH

AV/YRZ5N

TI/YRCRIT

CS/87/YR25N

XT/CCCCI

C(C0 )

PS/AWT CRIS

CM

AWT/CRIS

L{(NMH) HIGH RD,N22:SHOUT)
IP(PLI)//DC NICHOLLS
ACR/2800018/07
UCR/2800018/08/CORRECT
L({430YR) (NMH) HIGH RD,N22:SHOUT)
PS/CM

C(01 GBH CRIS RPT BY 430YR)
MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR**

CONTINUED




P

v

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTCUT

INCIDENT No.

3529:01JANOB

- Page«g

INSP GLADWELL

ACTION

:19 01JANOS
:53 02JANO8
:38 0BJANOB
:14 13JANOS
:23 18JANOB

0603919
185462
201427
221172
216390

DIV:YRO

CM )
IP(PLI)//IN SHUGHES
PLI//42YR
IP({PLI)//INSP GLADWELL
IP{PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

216350 YRC DIVISION

PAGE

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPQOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

9




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 3608:01JANOS

INCIDENT No. 3608 entered at 03:35/01JANO8 by 073713/CC769 in CCC/IR

INCIDENT is "TAGGED"

REC BY
PHONE 4
LOCATION: O/S SHOUT,N22
TYPE 1 26/69/65 (rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)

(suspects armed (QUALIFY))

(firearm involved/information)

PROMPT (§) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: R {referred)
MAP
SECTOR
CALLER
VRM L ] ~
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 03:40/01JAN0O8):YR3N YR11
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN:
TOA :
CRIS : NOT CRIMED
CLASS : 58 SNLI3529 (duplicate incident)

YR_[DIVISION

:YR:NI}

LINKED : explicitly to 3529:01JANOS

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JAN08 3419:01JAN08 3518:01JAN0O8 3521:01JANOS
3578:01JANC8 3655:01JANOS8 3809:01JANO8 4032:01JANOS
4087:01JANOB 4480:01JANO8 2755:02JANOS

PHONE FIELD : (FOR PREVIQUS INCIDENTS FROM THIS PHONE USE
ACTION:PHD OR PHL ~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

No Comments for this Location

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
01JANOB8 073713 CC769 {pre lst routing)
INFT STATES THAT THERE IS A BIG FIGHT O/S THE CLUB SHOUT..HE SAW A GUN
AND A KNIFE FLASH IN FRONT OF HIM....INFT STATES THAT THERE WAS 2 POL

VEH BUT THE CROWD WAS TC MUCH FOR THEM..
03:39:25 01JANO8 073713 CC769

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICN ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRI&TED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 3608:01JANOS8

Date Opid Termid

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

39:

40:

41

41

42

43:

43:

43:

43:

44;

45:

46

38

:03

133

32

06

35

39

42

56

** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY CCOPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
TYPE CODE "69":
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
TYPE CODE "65":
29/11/04 FOR ACTIVE FIREARMS INCIDENT SMF/FIREARMSINC MUST BE COMPLETED
01/05/03 OPERATORS MUST REFER TO CAD SMF/RISKFIREARM FOR RISK
ASSESSMENT GUIDANCE RELATING TO INCIDENTS INVOLVING FIREARMS
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
**% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** ** -
01JANOB8 004815 02397
~TC/6 NQTED
01JANQO8 622645 00662
~ SCD - SEEN AND NOTED. AWAIT UPDATES
01JANO8 073713 CC769
¥+ %x%* INFT DOES NOT KNOW THE LOC...STATES THAT HE ONLY KNOWS THE CLUB
NAME
01JANOB 192455 2122Y
~YRO I HAVE CONTACTED YRl ABOUT THIS...POLICE ARE ALREADY ON SCENE &
WILL DEAL AS IS -NECESSARY
01JANO8 081017 B3372
NOTED @ YR - THANK YCU
01JANOB 073713 CC769
INFT STATES THAT HE HAVE ALREADY LEFT THE LOC AND DOES NOT KNOW IF
ANYONE IS INJURED...LAS NOT CALLED AT THIS STAGE
01JANO8 079189 S08-A
YRASCD ..., PLEASE PASS WORKING CAD
01JANOB (073713 CC769 .
~QP..ERROR..LAS HAVE BEEN CALLED ON LINK CAD
01JANOB 192455 2122Y
SI/SCD PLSE NOTE...POLICE ARE ON SCENE DEALING WITH A MAJOR
DISTURBANCE. TSG ARE MAKING THEIR WAY....IF ANY FURTHER INTEL RE T65
WILL DEAL WITH AS APPROPIATE
01JANO8 163794 L3061

~ DI ...NOTED
01JANO8 079189 8S08-A
Lp

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Page85

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 3608:01JANCS

PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Time Date Cpid Termid ACTION

03:39:24 01JANO8 073713 CCC:IR T() 26:ROWDY/INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR, 69:3USPECT
S ARMED (QUALIFY), &

03:39:24 " " " T& 65:FIREARM INVOLVED/INFORMATION
03:39:24 " " " PI({PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM)
03:39:25 " v " DI
03:39:2¢6 " " " DI
" " " " T C
03:39:27 " " " Cp
i " A1 " s I
03:39:28 " 074397 DIV:YRO BAK ' -
03:39:29 " 073713 CCC:IR ST
03:39:30 " 074397 DIV:YRO XP/AK/T63:T65
03:38:33 " 073713 CCC:IR PI/ASU
03:39:36 " " " PI/SCD
03:39:46 " 004815 CCC:TC PI
03:40:04 " 622645 DIV:SCD AK
03:40:05 " " " XP/AK/T69:T65
03:40:15 " 079189 " TI/SCD
03:40:17 " 081817 DIV:ASU AK -
03:40:18 " v - " XP/BRK/T69:T65 -
03:40:38 " 622645 DIV:SCD PI
03:40:41 " 07918% " AK
" " 622645 " AK
03:41:07 " 073713 CCC:IR LI/3529%
03:41:27 " 082068 " cp
03:41:34 " 192455 DIV:YRO PI
03:41:35 " " " AK
" " 073713 CCC:IR IP/COL9/RES
03:41:48 " 082068 " MA/DEALT ON LINKED
03:41:50 " " " PI
03:42:10 " 192455 DIV:YRO C
03:42:13 " " " ACR/NC
03:42:16 " " " GF (I)LINKED
03:42:24 " 081017 DIV:YR AK
03:42:25 " " " XP/AK/T69:T65
03:42:32 " 204489 DIV:YRO C{59 SNLI3529)
03:42:33 " " " CM
03:42:35 " 081017 DIV:YR AK
{ 03:42:37 " " " CM
: 03:43:07 " 073713 CCC:IR PI

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




@

PRINTED AT 16:14

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

18:JAN:08

Opid

3608:01JANOS

Termid

INSP

Page 86

:18 01JANOSB

:19
: 20

:39
142
143
144

"

081017

"

073713
681017
192455
081017

i

i

0981541
192455
091541
192455
079189
091541
163794
183352
082068

081017

"

"

069143
SYSTEM
183352
Jggoz3
081017

Lid

JB8l626
081917
613593

CCC: IR
DIV:YR
"
DIV:YRC
DIV:YR

Lis

"

DIV:YRO

DIV:SCD
BIV:YRO
CCC:IR

SYSTEM
CCC:IR

"
DIV:YR

"

141
CCC: IR
DIV:ASU
DIV:SCD

GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
PAGE 4

ACTION

AK

XP/RK/T69:T65

MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI
ONAL MONITOR)

cM

PI

AK

XP/AK/T69:T65

SI _

MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI
ONAL MONITOR) ~ .
MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI
ONAL MONITOR)

cM

AK

PI/SCD

AK

XP/AK/T69:T65

oM

AK

AK

LG

LG

MA/SEEN AND NOTED EO PHILL ATKINS COl0-CCCSI

PI

AK

XP/AK/T69:T65 i
MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI
ONAL MONITOR)

cM

AK

ST

PI

LG

AK

XP/AK/T69:T65

cM

MA/DEALING ON LINKED

LG/ (AUTOCM)

oM

MA/SEEN & NOTED BY L D LOW (SCD CONTROLLER)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 3608:01JANOS

€4:01:54 01JANOB 613583 DIV:SCD
09:09:11 " 003219 DIV:YRO
09:32:55 02JANO8 185462 "
13:08:39 08JANOB 201427 v
14:09:14 13JANO8 221172 "
16:14:22 18JANOS 216390 "

Page 87

M
P(PLI)//DC NICHOLLS
P(PLI)//IN SHUGHES
P(PLI)//42YR
P(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL
LI//INSP GLADWELL

END OF

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PAGE

PRINT

5




Page 88

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION

jea]

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAG
INCIDENT No. 1812:01JANOSB
INCIDENT No. 1812 entered at 01:49/01JANO8 by 182689/CC717 in CCC/IR

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED"™ TO "CV

REC BY : emergency)

PHONE 1

LOCATION: ,N22 ; SHOUT BAR

TYPE : 26FIGHT (rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)

RESPONSE: I (immediate)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191625

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]

CALLER : F PARS DECLINED

VRM

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 01:59/01JANOS) : YR3N ;

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YR33N, YR22N

TOA : 02:06:56/01JAN0OS

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 26/76 AS REMS " 26YR (rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)

(no trace)

LINKED

PHONE FIELD : (FOR PREVIQUS INCIDENTS FRCM THIS PHONE USE
ACTICN:PHD OR PHL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH}

LOCATION FIELD : {FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL -~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)

GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 150)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (151 -~ 300)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (301 - 350)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (351 - 400)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




RS - ¢-Yo [T 21 HU————

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1812:01JANOS

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (401 - 479)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22
REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid

01JANCS 182689 CC717 {(pre lst routing)
GRP OF MALES FIGHTING O/S THE CLUB
01:50:42 O1JANO8 1826829 CC717
A/A 10 MALES
01:50:49 0LJANQOB 182689 CCT717
NO WEAPONS SEEN «
01:51:07 01JANOS 091541 2124Y ‘ -
~YRO INSUFFICENT INFO FOR INTEL CHECKS AT THIS TIME
01:51:17 01JANO8 182688 CC717
APP POLICE HAVE JUST LEFT THE SCENE FOLLOWING AN RTA
01:51:34 OLJANOS8 182689 CCT717
INET DESCRIBES THIS AS NR THE SHOW CASE CINEMA
02:05:30 01JANO8 088142 B3376
“YR - CIRCD TO CCTV RE CAMERAS ON LCN
02:06:22 01JANOS 088142 B3376
~YR - PH/INF - NRRR - NO MSG LEEFT ~
02:08:11 01JANOS 088142 B3376 -
26YR - NO FIGHT AT LOCN, CANX UNITS
02:10:48 01JANO8 098197 B3377
NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C}:

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY: YES
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON (please specify):
DETAIL THE REASONS TC SUPPORT THE ABOVE:
NO FIGHT AT LOCATION.
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.
02:22:44 01JANOS 172338 B3373
~ PS 608CC French (CCC - Bow SUPRV) FURTHER TO ARBOVE, CALL MADE IN
(' GOOD FAITH, NO OFFENCES ALLEGED OR APPARENT

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




- “‘Pﬂaege S

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADW

e
-
e

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No. 1812:01JANOB

PREVIOQOUS ACTIONS

216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 3

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:50:33 01JANOB 182689 CCC:IR T() 26:ROWDY/INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR
01:50:33 " " " PI(PI/YRO)/ {AUTOCM)
" " " " PI/ {AUTOCM)
01:50:36 " 091541 DIV:YRC AK
01:50:42 " " h AW
01:50:57 " 182689 CCC:IR CRA
" " " b PI/ {AUTOCM)
01:51:17 " " " PI/(AUTOCM)
01:51:34 " " " PI/ {(AUTOCHM)
01:58:22 " SYSTEM SYSTEM PI/YE{(PI/YEQ)} -
01:58:38 " 201635 DIV:YEQO AK
01:58:43 " " " CM
01:58:58 " 083623 DIV:YE AK
01:59:05 " " " PI/YR
01:592:08 " " " PS/CM
01:59:15 " " " AK
02:04:42 " 088142 DIV:YR AV/YR33N
02:04:43 " 069143 " AK
02:04:54 " 088142 " MA/PR CCTV
02:05:56 " " - " PH/INF
02:06:5¢6 " " " TOA/YR33N
02:07:30 " " " AV/YRZ22N
02:08:21 " " " L (WOOD GREEN HIGH RD,N22 ; SHOUT BAR)
02:12:11 " 098197 " C
02:12:22 " " " C(26/76 AS REMS ")
02:12:30 " " " DA/YR33N YR22ZN
02:12:34 " " " ACR/NC
" 14 " " PI/YRO
02:12:37 " 091541 DIV:YRO AK
02:12:38 " 098197 DIV:YR PS/CM
02:12:39 " " " AK
02:12:46 " 074397 DIV:YRO PS/CM
02:15:10 " 098197 DIV:YR L{ (RESULT) WCOD GREEN HIGH RD,N22 ; SHOUT BAR)
02:17:53 " 081017 " MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATI
ONAL MONITOR})
02:17:55 " " " CM
02:22:46 " 172338 DIV:YE MA/Seen & Noted PS 608CC French (CCC SUPV)
¥y " " " CM
03:04:20 " 204489 DIV:YRO (C(26/76 AS REMS " 26YR)
03:04:22 " o " CM

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPCSE COF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Page 91

PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4
INCIDENT No. 1812:01JANOS

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

16:14:03 18JANO8 216390 DIV:YRO IP//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:42 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 503:28DECO7

INCIDENT No. 503 entered at 01:15/28DECO7 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED" TO "C"

INCIDENT is "TAGGED"

REC BY 1 E_. "genc

PHONE '
LOCATION: BULLER RD, N22:0/S SHOUT BAR
TYPE : 01 (violence against person)

PROMPT (S} EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: I (immediate)

MAP ¢ PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 531125,190375 .

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]

CALLER e

VRM : T

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 01:15/28DECO7):YR22N YR23N YD3N

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YR22N

TOA : 01:27:00/28DECO7

CRIS : 2834138/07

CLASS : 01 CRIS BY 572YR (violence against person)

LINKED

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)

GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATICON -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCEIVE)
Location Based Comments

BULLER RD,N22
BETWEEN HIGH RD AND REDVERS RD

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
28DECO7 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210 (2007~12~28 01:13:30)
Type : 01
Attendance Location : BULLER RD, N22:0/8 SHOUT (YD/YR)
Caller Number : 07932 541 478/CwW

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




e Page 93
PRINTED AT 16:42 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 503:28DECCO7
Time Date Opid Termid

*% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
TYPE CODE "Q1"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *#*
01:15:53 28DEC0O7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:15:52
CALLER STATES HER FRIEND HAS JUST BEEN HIT MORE TO FOLLOW
01:16:27 28DEC0O7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:16:27 .
ONE BLACK MALE IN A RED JUMPER, ANCTHER ONE IN GREEN JUMPER WITH BLUE
STRIPES. IN A BLACKPEAGEOUT CAR
01:16:57 28DECO7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:16:57
"THEY ARE COMING BACK AROCUND - IS THAT THEM, NOT THAT'S NOT THEM THEY
HAVE GONE DOWN THE RCAD"
01:17:27 28DEC0O7 CHS

MPS"CHS Reference: 20071228000210
ENTERED BY: CHS - AT: 2007-12-28 01:17:26
VICTIM 9§ : i AGED 20

01:17:47 28DEC0O7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:17:46
FIVE MALES WERE INVOLVED
01:17:59 28DECQ7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:17:58
THE MALE ASSAULTED SUSAN FOLLOWING A ROW
01:17:5%9 28DEC0O7 (003819 2121yv
“YRC INSUFFICIENT DETS TO CHECK ON
01:18:16 28DEC0O7 CHS
MPS”CHS Reference: 20071228000210
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:18:15
HE TRIED TC REMOVE HIS BELT TO ASSAULT MY FRIEND
01:18:54 28DEC0O7 085235 B3376
YR CALLING CCTV NOW
01:18:56 28DEC0O7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-28 01:18:55

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:42 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 503:28DECO7

Date Opid Termid

01

01

01

01

: 20

21

123

123

0l:

0l:

01:

27

12

: 45

123

123

:29

LINE CLEARED. FEMALE COULD NOT GIVE BETTER LOCATICN, DID NOT KNOW WHERE
SHE WAS BUT SAID SHE WOULD WAIT O/S FOR POLICE AND MAKE HERSELF KNOWN
28DEC0O7 CHS

MPS~CHS Reference: 20071228000210

Attendance Location : BULLER RD, N22:0/S SHOUT BAR (YD/YR)
28DEC07 085235 B3376

~YR HAVE SPOKEN TO CCTV AND HAVE ASKED THEM TG CHANGE

28DEC0O7 085235 B3376

~“YR LINE APPEARS TO BE ENGAGED

28DEC0Q7 082923 B3375

A572YR ON SCENE AT THE CAB OFFICE NOW NO TRACE OF THE SUSPECT

28DEC0O7 085235 B3376

AYR INF STATES THAT THEY ARE IN THE CAB STATION, INF STATES THAT THE
MALES MADE OFFF DOWN BULLER ROAD...

_28DEC0O7 085235 B3376

“yR INF SATTES

28DEC07 085235 B3376

~YR INF STATES THAT THERE WERE NOT JUST TWO MALES THE CAR WAS
FULL....WHEN ASKED WHERE SHE WAS, SHE STATED THAT SHE WAS NOT SURE, AS
DOES NOT KNOW WOOD GREEN...INF STATES THAT SHE WILL HAVE A LOOK AT
ROAD NAME -

28DECO7 085235 B337¢6

A572YR WE ARE ON SCENE WITH THE FEMALE NOW...IT IS SOME DRUNK
ALTRCATION INVOLVING SOME LADS GETTING LEARY WITH THE GIRLS, BOTH
YOUNG FEMALES GETTING A LIFT BACK TC THEIR HOME ADDRESS IN CHINGFORD,

~ WILL UFDATE SHORTLY...

PREVICUS
Time

153

: 20
121
127
:30

ACTIONS
Date Opid Termid ACTION
) SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
28DEC0O7 CHS CCC:CCB  T() 01:VIOCLENCE AGAINST PERSON
" " " PI(PI/YRO)
v 082923 DIV:YR AK
" " " XB/AK/TOL
" CHS CCC:CCB  PI
" 082923 DIV:YR AK
" CHS CCC:CCB  PI

57
: 59
221
122

" 082923 DIV:YR AK
" 003819 DIV:YRO BAK
" i " XP/RK/TO1

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




U
Q
(@
@
1€0)
ol

‘ PRINTED AT 16:42 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISICN
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 503:28DECO07

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:17:27 28DECO7 CHS CCC:CCB PI
01:17:30 " 082923 DIV:YR AK
01:17:44 " 003919 DIV:YRO TI/YRLIC
01:17:47 " CHS CCC:CCB  CRY{}
" " i1l ki) P I
01:17:48 " 003919 DIV:YRO AW
01:17:54 " 085235 DIV:YR CI/YR22N
o " 082923 " AK
01:17:59 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI
01:18:16 v " " PI
01:18:40 " 218212 CCC:MDT AV/YR22N .
01:18:46 " 082923 DIV:YR AK
01:18:48 " 085235 " MA/NC ANSWER CCTV
01:18:56 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI
01:19:12 " 012806 DIV:YR AK
01:19:14 " CHS CCC:CCB  L({BULLER RD, N22:0/S8 SHOUT)
" " " " P I
" " " ¥ P I / BOE’\]
01:19:51 " 082923 DIV:¥YR AK
01:22:26 " 097893 CCC:IR LG/ (AUTOCM)
02:35:42 " 012806 DIV:YR TOA/YR22N
02:35:57 " " " TOA/YRZ22N
02:36:10 " " " UTCA(023542/28) YR22N
03:33:54 " 218212 AREA:2 IP//572YR
04:00:44 " " " ACR/2834139/07
T " " " PI /YRO
04:01:02 " 003919 DIV:YRC AC
04:01:05 " " " DA/YR22N
04:01:07 " " " MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR**
04:01:09 " " " AK
" " 078705 " AK
" " 003919 " CM
04:07:59 " 012806 DIV:YR CM

16:42:10 18JANO8 086975 DIV:YRO IP//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT '16:04 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO

e w,,ﬂ;,,,A_-“Fwigﬂaiaﬁy-ﬂAuwwww@ww,-uu,M,-~,

DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 709:27DECO7
INCIDENT No. 709 entered at 02:12/27DEC07 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT 1s "SUB QUEUED™ TO "C"
REC BY : E.(emergency)
PHONE £ 3
LOCATION: HIGH RD, WOOD GREEN:SHOUT BAR
TYPE : 01 (violence against person)
PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: I (immediate)
MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375
SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI] }
CALLER et
VRM | e U e .
PROPOSAL: {BOCU at 02:12/27DEC07):YR2IN (YR25N)
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN: YR27N, YR21IN
TOA : 02:16:11/27DECO7
CRIS : NOT CRIMED
CLASS : 01/76/77 ~ 572YR (violence against person)
(no trace)
(no offences disclosed)
LINKED
PHONE FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS FROM THIS PHONE USE
ACTION:PHD OR PHL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIQUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTICON:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -
USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments
HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 200)
SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS,N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK O/S 180 HIGH RD —~ SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST,-"DOMINION CENTRE,UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES"™ - *SITE HAZARD+
- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450}
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICN ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




S W - Y. T
¥
PRINTED AT 16:04 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
.
R INCIDENT No. 709:27DECO7
245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
289-295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING +
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF +
HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22
HIGH RD, N8
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22
REMARKS
Time Date Opid Termid
27DEC0O7 CHS CHS (pre 1st routing) N
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326 (2007-12-27 02:11:20)
Type : 01
Attendance Location : HIGH RD, WOOD GREEN:SHOUT BAR (YD/YR)

Caller Number -
Caller Location : nce Location:SHOUT BAR
Incident Location : As Attendance Location:SHOUT BAR
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** =
TYPE CODE "01™
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT*#* #*%
02:12:49 27DECO7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:12:48
CALLER STATES HE WAS JUST HIT INSIDE THE BAR BY A MALE
02:13:04 27DECOT7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:13:03
SUSPECT IS STILL INSIDE THE BAR
02:13:26 27DECO7 192455 2124y
"YRO NOTED.INSUFFICIENT INFO FOR INTEL CHECKS AT THIS TIME
02:13:31 27DECO7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:13:31
NO WEAPONS SEEN
02:14:19 27DECO7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:14:18
SUSPECT WAS A BLACK MALE, DARK SKIN, A/A 22, F506, SLIM BUILD, SHORT
BLACK "HAIR

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




-Page 98 -

PRINTED AT 16:04 18:JAN:08 086975 YRC DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 709:27DECO7
Time Date Opid Termid
02:14:37 27DECO7 CHS

MPS*CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:14:37

WEARING A BLACK JUMPER, BLUE JEANS
02:15:11 27DECO7 CHS

MPS*CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:15:10

FOR NO REASON SUSPECT CAME UP AND PUNCHED CALLER IN THE FACE

LAS DECLINED
02:15:54 27DECO7 085235 B3375

"572YR WILL HAVE A LOOK ON ROUTE TC WOOD GREEN, AM' SINGLE CREWED
02:16:09 27DECO7 CHS

MPS”CHS - Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:16:08

POLICE NOW ON SCENE, ADVISING CALLER TO MAKE HIMSELF KNOWN TO POLICE
02:16:10 27DEC0O7 085235 R3375

....AM ON ROUTE TO HORNSEY
02:16:42 27DEC0O7 CHS

MPS"~CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:16:41

CALLER STATES HE CANNOT APPROACH POLICE AS HE IS SCARED FOR HIS LIFE
02:17:33 27DEC0O7 CHS

MPS”CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:17:32

CALLER IS REFUSING TO MAKE HIMSELF KNOWN TO POLICE
02:17:41 27DECO7 CHS

MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:17:40

HE STATES POLICE OFFICER NOW WALKING BACK TO THE CAR
02:18:27 27DECQ7 CHS

MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007~12-27 02:18:26

CALLER STATES HE IS NOW GOING OVER TO POLICE
02:18:34 27DECO7 CHS

MPS~CHS Reference: 20071227000326

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-12-27 02:18:33

NFDS....LINE CLEARED
02:19:40 27DECO7 085235 B3375

~572YR HAVE SPOKEN TO BOUNCERS, HAD A LITTLE FLOAT ROUND THE CLUB, NO
ONE MAKING THEMSELVES KNOWN..NOTHING OBVIOUS, IT IS REALY QUITE,
EVERYCNE IS BEHAVING THEMSELVES...NI TRACE

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

P



PRINTED AT 16:04 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE

INCIDENT No. 709:27DECO7

02:20:19 27DECD7 085235 B3375
NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES® by A or B, or complete C);

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY :
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON (please specify): YES
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:
OFFICER ATTENDED, NO TRACE, NO OFFENCES. ..
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
02:12:49 27DECO7 CHS CCC:CCB  T() 01:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
i

" " " PI(PI/YRO)
C2:12:58 " 192455 DIV:YRO AK

" " 085235 DIV:YR AK
02:12:59 " " " XP/AK/T01
02:13:00 " 182455 DIV:YRO XP/AK/TO1
02:13:04 " CHS CCC:CCB  pPI
02:13:06 " 085235 DIV:YR AK
02:13:19 " CHS CCC:CCB  CRY{)

" 1" 113 " P I
02:13:21 " 085235 DIV:YR AK
02:13:30 " 192455 DIV:YRO AW
02:13:31 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI
02:13:43 " 085235 DIV:YR AK
02:13:51 " " " MA/PR/UTD
02:14:1¢9 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI
02:14:27 " 085235 DIV:YR AK
02:14:37 " CHS CCC:CCB  PT
02:14:39 " 085235 DIV:¥YR AK
02:15:11 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI
02:15:13 " 083325 DIV:YR AK

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

4




PRINTED AT 16:04 18:JAN:08 TINSP HUGHES
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 709:27DECO7

T tF)EHJEBM1()()‘

086975 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 5

Time Date Cpid Termid ACTION

02:15:16 27DECO7 083325 DIV:YR CI/YR2TN

02:15:25 " 085235 " AV/YRZTN

02:16:09 " CHS CCc:CcCB PI

02:16:11 " 083325 DIV:YR TOA/YR2TN

02:16:13 " " " AK

02:16:25 " 085235 " CI/YR21N

02:16:37 " 224040 CCC:MDT AV/YRZ1N

02:16:41 " 085235 DIV:YR AK
" " " " AK

02:16:42 " CHS CCC:CCB PI

02:16:54 " 085235 DIV:YR AK .

02:17:33 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI

02:17:41 " " " PI

02:17:59 " 083325 DIV:YR AK

02:18:27 " CHS CCC:CCB PI

02:18:34 " " " PI

02:19:07 " SYSTEM SYSTEM NA/YR27N

02:19:47 " 085235 DIV:YR DA/YR27N YR21N

02:19:53 " " " o

02:19:55 v " " ACR/NC -
" " i - w PI /YRO ~
" " " " AK

02:19:57 " " " PS/CM

02:20:46 " 003919 DIV:YRO AK

02:20:55 " " " C(01/76/77 ~ B572YR)

02:20:5¢6 " " " MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR**
" " "o " CM

02:22:53 " 088145 DIV:YR MA/SEEN AND NOTED....EQ J JOHNSON ’

02:22:54 " " " CM

16:04:50 1BJANOB 086975 DIV:YRO IP//INSP HUGHES

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,

END OF PRINT




. N » PP W a ¥
F'CQJE}“1\JI

PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 716:24NOVQ7
INCIDENT No. 716 entered at 01:07/24NOV0O7 by 079569/B3375 in DIV-YR
INCIDENT is "TAGGED" 2 TIMES
REC BY R (radio)
PHONE
LOCATION: FULLER RD, N22
TYPE 64 (suspects being chased on foot)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)
MAP PAGE 09%, GRID REFERENCE 531625,190625
SECTOR YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER 526YR .
VRM
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 01:07/24N0V07} ;

YRZ4N CX20N RO2N YR3L YR3N YRIN CX1N 613YR 104C¥ 169CX 173CX
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN: YF25N, YESIN, YRZ4N, YD2ZN, YR25N
TOA 01:12:50/24N0V07
CRIS 2831123/07
CLASS 01/63 X2---> YT C/N..... (viclence against person)

(suspects detained)
LINKED explicitly to 840:24N0QV07
LINKED implicitly to (none)

GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

Location

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Based Comments

FLOWER PK,N22

PERTH RD/LORDSHIP LA. (OPEN SPACE) .
REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
01:07:59 24NOV07 079569 B3375

** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** ##

TYPE CODE "64":

31/05/02 OPERATORS MUST REFER TO CAD SMF/RISKCHASE FOR RISK ASSESSMENT
GUIDANCE RELATING TO SUSPECTS BEING CHASED ON FOOT.

** *X¥END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** »*x*

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,




 Page102

L

PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08R 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 716:24N0OV07

Time Date Opid Termid
01:08:27 24NOV07 079569 B3375
"526YR...GLADSTONE AVE..... Iicz
01:08:36 24NOV07 079569 B3375
DI®YR...DV PSE
01:09:27 24NOV07 079569 B3375
"526YR...GONE TO GROUND GLADSTONE AVE
01:08:32 24N0OV07 J82072 13048
YR * #N - NO ANSWER ANY DOG VAN - ALL COMMITTED
01:09:33 24NOV07 083325 B3376
~425YR - MALE ATOPPTED O/S SHOWCASE CINEMA. 1 DEATAINED.
01:10:48 24NOV07 083325 B3376 .
“425YR - IN LORDSHIP LANE, MALE ON FLOOR. BOTH SUSP WAS HITTING =
ANOTHER MALE WITH BOTTLES.
01:11:11 24NCOV07 079569 B3375
DIMYR...CANX DV
01:11:34 24NOVO7 J82072 13048
NOTED #N MANY THANKS
01:12:47 24NOV07 083325 B3376
SPACE AT YT RESEVERED.
01:14:35 24NOV07 083325 B3376 -
425YR - VICTIM IS STILL INSIDE "SHOUT CLUB/BAR", HAS BEEN HIT BY THESE

2 MALES.
PREVIOUS ACTIONS :
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:07:5% 24NOV07 079569 DIV:YR T() 64:SUSPECTS BEING CHASED ON FOOT
01:07:59 " " " DI (PI/YRO} )
01:08:00 " " " AK
01:08:01 " " " XP/BK/T64
01:08:02 " " " DI
01:08:03 " " " AK
01:08:0¢ " JB2072 CCC:IR AK
01:08:27 " 091541 DIV:YROC &K
01:08:33 " " " XP/AK/To64
01:08:35 " J82072 CCC:IR AV/YF25N
01:08:36 " 079569 DIV:YR DI
01:08:37 " " " AK
01:08:39 " J82072 CCC:IR CI/YF25N
01:08:43 " " " AV/YE8IN
01:08:46 " 083325 DIV:¥R DI

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,




Page-103

RS

PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 716:24N0OV07

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

01:08:47 24NOV07 083325 DIV:YR AK

01:08:50 " 218605 CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY YF25N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
01:08:52 " 083325 DIV:YR CI/YR24X

01:09:02 " JB82072 CCC:IR CI/YE8IN

01:09:03 " 220470 CCC:MDT AV/YR24N

01:09:23 " 203256 " MA/ACCEPTED BY YESIN - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
01:09:29 " 079569 DIV:YR AK

01:09:32 " J82072 CCC:IR PI/ (AUTOCM)

01:09:37 " 083325 DIV:YR AK

01:09:38 " JB2072 CCC:IR TI/CCCND

01:09:39 " " " TI/CCCDN 5
01:11:10 " 083325 DIV:YR CI/YD2N

01:11:11 " 079569 " DI

01:11:12 " " " AK

01:11:13 " 083325 " AV/YD2ZN

01:11:19 " v v CI/YR25N

01:11:21 " 224449 CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY YD2N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
01:11:25 " 079569 DIV:YR AK

01:11:26 " J82072 CCC:IR AK

01:11:34 " " " PI/ (AUTOCM)

01:11:57 " 083325 DIV:YR AK

01:12:25 " 216497 CCC:MDT AV/YR25N

01:12:28 " 083325 DIV:¥YR AK

01:12:50 " 220470 DIV:MDT TOA/YR24N

01:20:14 " 224449 " TOA/YD2N

01:21:18 " 079569 DIV:YR DA/YES1IN

01:21:26 " " " DA/YF25N

01:21:28 " 083325 " PI/YE(PI/YEOQ)

01:21:2¢% " " " AK

01:21:34 " 091932 DIV:YEO AK

01:21:37 " " " XP/AK/T64

01:22:01 " 087491 DIV:YE AK

01:22:02 " " " XP/AK/T64

01:22:22 " " " PS/CM

01:24:03 " 079569 DIV:YR AC

01:31:19 " " " LI/9%940

01:34:59 " 082582 DIV:YE MA/SEEN AND CHECKED EO M BRONZIET (OM SUPV)
01:35:00 " " " M

01:52:22 " 083441 DIV:YR DA/YR24N YD2N YR25N

01:52:25 " " " PS/CM

01:54:19 " 079998 DIV:YEO PI/YE/YD

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION AC
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

716:24N0V07

S ;«;F)E“g€;m1(31lu,,a»xa

INSP HUGHES ) 086875 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 4

01:54:19 24NOV07 079998
" H

01:54:20
01:54:22
01:54:24

i

"

"

081017

083325
081017
087491

"

082582

178552
204489
201427
204489
178552
201635
083441

091541
204489
083441
204489

1

1

083441

"

082582

16:34:02 1BJANOS 086975

DIV:YEO
DIV:YR

"

DIV:YRO
"

DIV:YR

DIV:YRO

"

"

DIV:YR

DIV:YRO

PI/YE/YD
PI

AK

PS/CH :

MA/SEEN & NOTED - EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW (OPERATT
ONAL MONITOR)

AK

CcM

AK

XP/AK/T64

PS/CM . y
MA/SEEN AND CHECKED EO M BRONZIET (OM SUDV)
cM

C(60/63X2---> YT C/N..... )

L (FULLER RD,N22)

L((526YR/425YR) FULLER RD,N22)

AWT/CRIS

L((526 425) FULLER RD,N22)

M

ACR/2831123/07

PI/YRO

AK

AK

L((425/526 C) FULLER RD,N22)

L(FULLER RD,N22)

C(01/63 X2--=> YT C/N..... )

cM

AK

XP/AK/T64

PS/CM :

MA/SEEN AND CHECKED EO M BRONZIET (OM SUPV)
CM

IP(PLI)//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Page 105

PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT / PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 940:24NOVQ7

INCIDENT No. 940 entered at 01:27/24NOV07 by 078901/B3231 in CCC/IR

INCIDENT is "PRICRITY"

REC BY Leme
PHONE SN S
LOCATION: "4, HOLLYWOOD GREEN, N22 : SHOUT CLUB

TYPE i 01 (violence against person)
PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(8) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: R (referred)
MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 531125,190375
SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]

CALLER e .

VRM : o

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 01:30/24N0V07) :YR3N YRIN 613YR 199

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:

TOA :

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 01 ADVISED TO RPT TO STN (vioclence against person)

LINKED : explicitly to 716:24N0V(Q7

LINKED : implicitly to (none)

PHONE FIELD ¢ {(FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS FROM THTS PHONE USE
ACTION:PHD OR PHL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATTON USE

ACTION:LCD OR LCL -~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -
USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HOLLYWOOD GRN ,N22
LARGE ENTERTAINMENT COMPLEX

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
24N0OV07 078901 B3231 (pre 1st routing)
MALE ASSAULTED BY ANOTHER MALE ARMED WITH A BOTLE.. HIT OVER THE
HEAD... LAS BEING CALLED... MORE TO FOLLOW

01:30:15 24NOV0O7 078901 B3231

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08 ‘ 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 940:24N0OV07

Time Date Opid Termid

** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT**

TYPE CODE "Q1":

01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on

68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents

** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT*+* **
01:31:19 24NOV07 078901 B3231

SUSP HAS RUN OFF - NO DESC...

VIC IS STILL AT LOCN... HAS A CUT ON HIS HEAD NR HIS EAR... NOT

*

*

BLEEDING SEVERLY,.. VIC BAA 25-26.... NOT WITH INFT NOW
01:33:10 24NOV07 079569 B3375
"YR.o... . WE HAVE ALREADY SPOKEN TO THIS MALE...ADVISED TO REPORT _IN THE

MOPRNING WHEN SOBER
01:33:19 24NOV07 078901 B3231

LAS*MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE Assistance:AMBULANCE
Location: Mapref:099/531125,190375

UNIT 4,HOLLYWOOD GREEN, N22 : SHOUT CLUB
Location Sent As:

UNIT 4 ,HOLLYWOOD GREEN NZ2 ": SHOUT CLUB"
MPS Contact :YR -
Numbex : —_— ~

Caller =

Number : 56 571 817/CW

Unit: Assigned:N (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N) Attending:U (Y/N/U) ETA: Mins

Remarks :

MALE ASSAULTED IN CLUB.. HIT OVER HEAD WITH BOTTLE... BLEEDING FROM

CUT NR EAR... SUSP NO LONGER AT LOCN.. POLICE NOT YET ASSIGNED

Casualty 1 Chief Complaint:ASSAULT - CUT TO HEAD

Approx Age: 25 :Y (Y)ears (M)onths (W)eeks (D)ays Sex:M (M/F/U}
Severe Bleeding:N (Y/N/U) Conscious:Y (Y/N/U) Breathing:Y (Y/N/U)
Chest Pain:U (Y/N/U) Shot/Stabbed:N (Y/N/U) (Y)es (N)o (U)nknown

01:33:20 24NOV07 LAS
MPS~LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY -~ REF:LAS/396/24112007

01:33:24 24NOVO7 079569 B3375
“YR...INFO ~425YR
01:34:08 24N0OV0D7 LAS

MPS”LAS Reference:LAS/396/24112007
Organisation:LAS

Action :Police

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N} ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:158MINS
REMARKS :

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 940:24N0V07

Date Opid Termid

01:

01:

0l1:

01:

01:

01:

35:

36:

37:

39:

39:

43

36

05

132

Other - full details below

LAS ON WAY PLEASE ADVISE POL ATTENDANCE

24NOV0O7 079569 B3375

LAS~MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:N (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N} ATTENDING:U (Y/N/U) ETA: MINS
REMARKS H

LAS"MPS

WE HAVE ALREADY ATTENDED AND ADVISED MALE TO REPORT IN MORNING WHEN SOB
ER ’

24NOV07 LAS

MPS”~LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/396/24112007

24NOVO7 083441 B3374
YR TRIED TO SPEAK TO INFT, HE JUST KEPT SAYING HELO HELLO AND THEN
PUT THE PHONE DOWN :

24N0OV07 LAS

MPS~LAS Reference:LAS/386/24112007
Organisation:LAS

Action :Police

UNIT: ASSIGNED:¥ (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:158MINS
REMARKS :

Other - full details below

ARE LAS STILL REQUIRED - 7 WHEREARBRQUTS OF ASSAILANT

THANKS

24N0OV07 083441 BR3374

LAS™MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : INFORMATION )
UNIT: ASSIGNED:N (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:U (Y/N/U) ETA: MINS
REMARKS :

THE MALE IS AT THE FRONT OF THE CLUR WITH THE DOOR STAFF, WE HAVE ADVIS
ED HIM TO ATTEND THE STN IN THE MORNING WHEN SOBER. POLICE WILL NOT BE
ATTENDING

24N0OV07 LAS

MPS~LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/396/24112007
24NCV07 LAS

MPS*LAS Reference:LAS/396/24112007

Organisation:LAS :

Action :Police

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:158MINS

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT ®16:34 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 940:24N0OV07

Time Date Opid Termid

01:41:22

PREVIOUS

Time

REMARKS

Other - full details below
NOTED MANY THANKS
24NOV0O7 083441 B3374

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C):

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:

B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON (please specify): YES

DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:

MALE WAS DRUNK, ADVISED TC RPT TO STN WHEN SOBER IN THE MORNING.
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.

ACTIONS
Date Opid Termid ACTION

24NOV07 078901 CCC:IR T{) O1:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
v " " PI(PI/YRO) /(AUTOCM)
v 0738569 DIV:YR AK
" " " XP/AK/TO1
" 204489 DIV:YRO AK
" " " XP/AK/T01
b 078901 CCC:IR CR{STAFF)
" " " EXP//LAS
" LAS CCC:LAS AK
" " " IMP/INFO
" 079569 DIV:YR AK
" " " EXP/LAS/INFO
" LAS CCC:LAS AK
" 079569 DIV:YR AK

" LAS CCC:LAS IMP/INFO
" 079569 DIV:YR AK
" 082582 " GF(I).

v 184813 DIV:MDT VI/YRLN
v 083441 DIV:YR EXP/LAS/INFO

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:34 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT

INCIDENT

No.

940:24N0V07

Termid

““V”FJEHgfaijlasaiff

INSP HUGHES

ACTION

01:39:57 24NoV07

01:40:01
01:40:32
01:40:53

01:40:56

01:40:57
01:40:59
01:41:00
01:41:07
01:41:09
01:41:12

"

LAS
083441
LAS
083441
079569
083441

"

091541
204489

091541
081017

Tt

142

204489

16:34:02 18JANOS 086975

CCC:LAS
DIV:YR
CCC:LAS
DIV:YR

DIV:YR

"
"

DIV:YRO
"

"

AK
IMP/INFO
AC

AK
ACR/NC
PI/YRO
AK

AK

AK
AWT/LOSER
PS/CM

MA/SEEN & NOTED ~ EO J NICHOLL CCC-BOW {OPERATI

ONAL MONITOR})
CM
AK

086875 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

-

C(01 ADVISED TO RPT TO STN)

CM

PLI//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLCSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

5




_— ‘WF361€"9‘1‘1() B

%
%

PRINTED AT 16:32 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 521:18NOV07
INCIDENT No. 521 entered at 00:46/18NOVD7 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED" TO "C"

REC BY : E (emergenc

PHONE P “

LOCATION: HIGH RD, N22:3HOUT CLUB
TYPE : 01 (violence against person)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE (S} AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: I (immediate)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375

SECTOR : YD _[DIVISION :YR:NI] .
CALLER : % ‘

VRM

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 00:47/18NOV07):YD3N YR43

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YT30 :

TOA : 00:50:00/18N0V07

CRIS ¢ NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 01/77 958YR (violence against person)

(no offences disclosed)

LINKED : explicitly to 513:18NOV07

LINKED : implicitly to (none)

LOCATION FIELD : {FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)

GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS,N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK G/S 180 HIGH RD ~ SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS +
9 HIGH ST,-"DOMINION CENTRE,UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES" - *SITE HAZARD+
- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
135-155 HIGH RD -~ **WARNING** ASBO MAY BE IN FORCE - GRADE T +
SEE SS/YR/T54 +
HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTTIAL WASTE.




st 4‘F)21€JEEH141a1 N

PRINTED AT 16:32 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 521:18NOV07

245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS
289-295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF

o+

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH RD,NS§
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS
Time

Date Opid Termid

18NOV07 CHS CHS (pre lst routing) N
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071118000146 (2007-11-18 00:45:11)
Type : 01

00:

00:

00:

00:

46;

47

4G;

50:

124

56

14

18

20

:10

Attendance Location
Caller Number . 3
Caller Location dance Location:SHUTTLE CLUB
Incident Location ¢ As Attendance Location:;SHUTTLE CLUR
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *%*
TYPE CODE "Q1"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** #+
18NOV0O7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-11-18 00:46:54
CALLER STATED THAT PEOPLE ARE FIGHTING 0O/S OF THE SHUTTLE CLUB...NO
WEAPONS SEEN.
18NCVO7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071118000146
Attendance Location : HIGH RD, N22:SHOUT CLUB (YD/YR}
18NOV0O7 093131 B3375
CCTV MOITORING
18NOVO7 093131 B3375
958YR ~ NO FIGHT AT LOC
18NOV07 093131 B3375

LIGH RD._N22:SHUTTLE CLUB (YD/YR)

NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C):

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:32 18:JAN:08
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT

INCIDENT No. 521:18NOV07

086975 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 3

Time Date Opid Termid
A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TC THE CONTRARY:
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:
C. OTHER REASON (please specify):
NO COFFENCES
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:
NO OFFENCES
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.
PREVIOUS ACTIONS :
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
00:46:56 18NOV07 CHS CCC:CCB  T() 01l:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
1" " i s PI (PI/YRO)
00:47:00 " 216390 DIV:YRO AK
00:47:01 " " " XP/RK/TO01
00:47:14 " CHS CCC:CCB  L(HIGH RD, N22:SHUTTLE CLUR)
" " T T PI
00:47:16 " 083131 DIV:YR AK
" " " " XP/AK/TOl
00:49:06 " 078163 DIV:YRO AW
00:50:00 " 093131 DIV:Y¥YR AV/YT30
¥ " " " TOA/YT3O
01:24:00 " " " c
1:24:14 " " " DA/YT30
01:24:15 " " " PS/CM
01:24:45 " 216390 DIV:YRO ACR/NC
01:24:49 " " " BS/CM
01:25:59 " 081016 DIV:YR CM
01:31:02 " 003919 DIV:YRO C{C1/77 958YR)
01:31:03 " " " MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR*+*
" " " " CM
16:32:05 18JANOS8 086975 " PLI//INSP HUGHES

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

END OF PRINT




e ”“Fla£ﬂ3“11£3”*“‘ s

PRINTED AT 16:32 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 513:18NOV07

INCIDENT No. 513 entered at 00:46/18NOV07 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED" TO "g"

REC BY : E ergency)

PHONE  : } ;
LOCATION: WOOD GR “BISEC: Mobile result
TYPE : 01/58FIG (viclence against person)

(cancel}
PROMPT (S} EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: R (referred)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 531125,190375

SECTOR : YD [DIVISION CYR:NT] -

CALLER

VRM

PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 00:46/18NOVQ7) : YD3N YR43

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:

TOA

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 01/58 »~ INFT (violence against person)
(cancel) -

LINKED : explicitly to 521:18NOVO7
LINKED : implicitly to (none)

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL ~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -
USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) .

Location Based Comments

WOOD GRN LT STN,N22

HIGH RD/LORDSHIP LANE (PICCADILLY LINE)

NOTE: ALSO WOOD GREEN ALEXANDRA PARK STATION (BR) , BUCKINGHAM RD/STATION RD
PASS ALL INCIDENTS TO BTP FOR INFORMATION (PI/BTP)

WARNING:OFFICERS MUST BE ADVISED THAT METRADIO WILL NOT WORK UNDERGROUND
MUST CONTACT CONTROL ROOM IMMEDIATELY ON RETURN TO THE SURFACE

CONTINGENCY PLAN 22 AT YR REFERS - SEE S8S/YR/T33

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTICN ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

1

+ 4+ + o+




Page 114

PRINTED AT 16:32 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 513:18NOV07
REMARKS
Time Date Opid Termid
18NOVO7 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071118000150 (2007-11-18 00:45:43)
Type : 01FIGHT
ttendance Location ¢ WO :EISEC: Mobile result {(YD/YR)
Caller Number H oo
Caller Location ¢ As Attendance Location:EISEC: Mobile result
Incident Location : As Attendance Location:EISEC: Mobile result
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *+
TYPE CODE "01" .
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on -
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** *YAEND OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** %%
00:46:37 18NOV0O7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-11-18 00:46:33
MASSIVE FIGHT, MORE TO FOLLOW
00:47:33 18NOV0O7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20071118000150
Type : 01/58FIGHT
k% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT#*+* *x
** *FEND OF DATA-AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** +**
00:47:33 18NOV07 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-11-18 00:47:28
*¥EEXAEFCANCEL FEMALE SATD IT HAD STOPPED** %44 % sk &%k %%
00:48:44 18NOV0O7 205649 2125y
NCRSCIRCS
THE CIRCUMSTANCES CF TEHIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word '"YES' by A or B, or cemplete C):
A, THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:
C. OTHER REASON (please specify): POLICE CANCELLED
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE AROVE:
SEE LINKS
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.
00:51:04 18BNOVO7 CHS

MPS~CHS Reference: 20071118000150

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:32 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 513:18N0OV07
Time Date Opid Termid
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-11-18 00:48:42
***************PLEASE DOWNGRADE*************
PREVIOUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
00:46:37 18NOVO7 CHS CCC:CCL T() O1l:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
114 " 1] " PI (PI/YRO)
00:46:42 " 205649 DIV:YRO AK
1" " " 114 XP/AK/TOI -
00:46:43 " 093131 DIV:YR AK
00:46:44 v " " XP/AK/TO1
00:46:48 " 205649 DIV:YRO AW
00:47:33 " CHS CCC:CCL  T(OLFIGHT) 01:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON, 58 : CANCEL
1" il " " PI
00:47:44 v 093131 DIV:YR AK
00:47:54 " 086375 DIV:YRC C
00:47:56 " 093131 DIV:YR LI/521
00:48:01 " " " P3S/CM
00:48:04 " 086975 DIV:YRO PS/CM
00:48:11 " 205649 " ACR/NC
00:48:57 " 081016 DIV:YR GE(I)AS REMS
00:48:58 " " " CM
00:51:04 " CHS CCC:CCL PI
00:51:25 " 093131 DIV:YR AK
00:51:26 " " " XP/AK/TOC1
00:51:28 " " " PS/CM
00:55:19 " 081016 " CM
01:31:34 " 003919 DIV:YRO C(01/58 ~ INFT)
01:31:35 " " " MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR*+
" " T " CM
16:32:05 18JANO8 086975 " IP(PLI)//INSP HUGHES

- Paget115 ..

086975 YRO DIVISION

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




- PRINTED AT 16:15 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 2305:29SEP07
INCIDENT No. 2305 entered at 05:01/29SEPQ7 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

REC BY mergency)

PHONE 1 2

LOCATION: WCOD GREEN HIGH RD, N22:0/s shout
TYPE : 01 {violence against person)

PROMPT (5) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191625
SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER : {ilmsies .
VRM T
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 05:01/29SEP07) : YD3N YRIN YR43
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN: YR2N, YRZN, YRZ21IN
TOA : 05:04:04/2958EP07
CRIS : NOT CRIMED
CLASS : 01/76/77/79 SEE REMS ~268YR (violence against person)
(no trace)
{no offences disclosed) -
LINKED
PHONE FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS FROM THIS PHONE USE
ACTION:PHD OR PHL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
LOCATION FIELD ¢ {(FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION - -

USE MSS SMF: SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

WCOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 150)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOCD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (151 - 300}
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 {301 - 350)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:15 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 2305:29SEPQO7
WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (351 - 400)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS TN N22
WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (401 ~ 479)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22
REMARKS
Time Date Opid Termid
295EP07 CHS CHS (pre 1st routing)
MPS*CHS Reference: 20070929000988 (2007-09-29 04:57:52)
Type : 01
Attendance Location : WOOD GREEN HIGH RD, N22:0/s shout (YD/YR}
Caller Number : P
Caller Location : A5 Attendance Location:o/s shout
Incident Location : As Attendance Location:o/s shout
*% *+*3TART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *x*
TYPE CODE "01"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents

*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** =
05:01:51 29SEP07 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS- AT: 2007-09-29 05:01:10

*

caller states he just had a bus driver come into the pol stn teo state
that there is a huge fight happing o/s shout pol officer states that

this is a night club.......
05:01:52 29SEP0O7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS - AT: 2007-0%-29 05:01:49

Wwitness did not give no personal det to get hold of him this is the

only info recived
05:02:00 298EP07 CHS

MPS~CHS Reference: 20070929000988
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-09-29 05:01:59
nfd

06:10:12 298EP07 053120 B3374
"286YR ~ ASNT - NO FIGHT

06:11:06 29SEP07 093120 B3374

: NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C}:

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

CONTINUED




PRINTED AT 16:15 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

PREVI
Time

2305:29SEP07

086975 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY: Y

B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON (please specify):

DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:

ASNT - OF ANY VIC OR SUSPS - ALL QUIET ON POL ARRIVAL - NO OFFENCES
ALLEDGED OR APAPRENT
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.

OUS ACTIONS

Date

ACTION

151 29SEP0O7

154 "
: 56 "

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF IN

CHS
w

091541
209279
091541
209279
CHS

093120
209279

"

"

225928
209279

093120
SYSTEM
209279
222703
209279
083120
MDTSC

093120

"

CCC:CHS
"
DIV:YRO
DIV:YR
DIV:YRO
DIV:YR
GCC:CCB .
DIV:YR

CCC:MDT
DIV:YR

"

"

SYSTEM
DIV:YR
CCC:MDT’
DIV:YR

L1
CCC:MDTS
DIV:YR

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL) .
T() 01l:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
PI(PI/YRO)

AK

AK

XP/BK/TO1

XP/AK/TO1

PI

AK

CI/YR21IN

CI/YR2N

AV/YR2N

DA/YRZN

AV/YR2N

AV/YRZ1N

TOA/YR21N

AK

NA/YR21N

AK

MA/ACCEPTED BY YR2IN - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
AK

AK

C5/97/YR2N

DA/YRZ21N

C

ACR/NC

PI/YRO

AK

CONTINUED

FORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:15 18:JAN:

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

Page 119

08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION

INCIDENT No. 2305:293EP07

Termid

PAGE

ACTION

Time Date Opid
06:11:11 29SEPO7 093120
06:11:44 " 222685
06:11:48 " "
06:211:49 " "
06:12:10 " 084996
06:12:11 " "

16:15:31 18JANO8 086975

DIV:YR
DIV:YRO

"
"

DIV:YR

1"

DIV:YRO

C{01/76/77/79 SEE REMS “268YR)

CM

MA/SEEN & NOTED EO LEVINE (SUPV CCC BOW)
CM

IP//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDCOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

4




MWWWWWM,MVF%aEJEy% ZKD

PRINTED AT 16:06 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT ’ PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 12068:31AUG07

INCIDENT No. 12068 entered at 23:58/31AUG07 by 093392/H2542 in CCC/IR

REC BY : E
PHONE N A HIGH RD,N22 - EAST SIDE - OPP SAFEWAYS
LOCATION: ®HIGH ’ H SHOUTS CLUB NEXT TO MCDONALDS
TYPE ¢ 01/26 (vioclence against person)

(rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE{S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: I (immediate)
MAP ¢ PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191375
SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YRINI]
CALLER : ANON MALE

(emergency)

VRM :
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 23:59/31AUG07) : Y2N YR22N YRIN YR30
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN: YR83N, YR84N, YR30S5N
TOA : 00:00:45/018EPO7
CRIS : NOT CRIMED
CLASS : 26/76/77 SEE REMS BY 255YR (rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)
(no trace)
(no offences disclosed)
LINKED
PHONE FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS FROM THIS PHONE USE
ACTION:PHD OR PHL ~ USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
LOCATION FIELD ¢ (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE

ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -
USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 200)

SEE "SHOPPING CITY,N22" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS +
101 HIGH RD - SEE "MCDONALDS,N22" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
POLICE KIOSK 0/S 180 HIGH RD - SEE "POLICE KIOSK,N22" FOR RELEVANT COMMENTS  +
9 HIGH ST, -"DOMINION CENTRE, UNIVERSAL PRAYER GROUP MINISTRIES" - *SITE HAZARD+
—- THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S) +
135-155 HIGH RD - **WARNING** ASRO MAY BE IN FORCE - GRADE I +
SEE SS/YR/T5H4 +

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:06 18:JAN:08

-~ Page 121

086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGCE 2

INCIDENT No. 12068:31AUGQ7

HIGH RD,N22 (201 - 450)

245 HIGH RD - SEE "GREEN RIDINGS HSE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS +
289~295 HIGH RD; "WOOD GRN TIMBER" - *SITE HAZARD* CONSIDER INFORMING +
OFFICERS ATTENDING THESE PREMISES THAT THEY HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF +

HIGH RD,N13
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

HIGH RD, N8
ALL PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS
Time

23

23:

23:

00:

00:

00:

00

59:

59:

59:

00:

00:

03

:03:

50

52

05

38

:10

36

Date Opid Termid : .

31AUGO7 093392 H2542 (pre lst routing)
LARGE FIGHT AT LOCN....NO WEAPONS SEEN
31AUGO7 093392 H2542
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT*+* *%*
TYPE CODE "Q1": .
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** *XEND OF DATA AUTCMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT¥* sx
31AUGO7 093392 H2542
MIX OF MALES & FEMALES
31AUGO7 222685 2121Y
"YRO...BWT UPDATES
31AUGO7 093392 H2542
ABOUT 12 TO 15 PEOPLE
01SEPO7 093392 H2542
THERE IS A CROWD BUILDING
01SEP07 093392 H2542
CALLER HAS NOW CLEARED LINE
O01SEPO7 090870 B3376
~255YR SPOKE WITH DOOR STAFF NO DISTURBANCE APPARENT
O01SEPO7 090870 B3376
NCRSCIRCS

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete CJ:

A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY :

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:06 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

PREVI
Time

ous

Date

Opid

12068:31AUG07

Termid

086975 YRO DIVISION

PAGE 3

B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:

C. OTHER REASON (please specify): NO OFFENCES APPARENT
DETAIL THE REASONS TO SUPPORT THE ABOVE:

AS ABOVE

THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.

ACTIONS
Date

ACTION

142
149
: 50
:09
10
128
32
145

: 49

: 00
:02
11
:16
128
: 36
: 38

: 36
138
140
141
: 57
;36

083392

"

074397
222685
074397
090870

083392

090870

fr

"

083392

"

080870
208710
208279
090870

1]

"W

222685

090870

222685
"

090870
185812

:04 18JANO8 086975

DIV:YRO

1"
"

DIV:¥YR
"

CCC: IR

"

BIV:YR

CCC: IR

"

DIV:YR
CCC:MDT
DIV:YR

DIV:YRO
DIV:YR
DIV:YRO

"

DIV:YR

i

DIV:YRO

T() 01:VIOLENCE AGAINST'PERSON,26:ROWDY(;NCONSI
DERATE BEHAVIOUR

PI(PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCHM)

AK

AK

XP/ARK/TO1

AK

XP/AK/TO1

MA/TYPEOL SOP VIEWED
MA/TYPEZ26 SOP VIEWED
AV/YR83N YR84N

CIL/YR305N

AV/YR305N

TOA/YR305N

L(HIGH RD,N22:0/S SHOUTS CLUN NEXT 7O MCDONALDS
)

CRA

DA/YRB3N YR84N

MA/ACCEPTED BY YR305N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
AK

C

DA/YR305N

ACR/NC

PI/YRO

AK

PS/CM

C(26/76/77 SEE REMS BY 255YR)
CM

AK

CM

IP//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




z

,,_F)E“g(a 1:2:3?,7k jV,,W@fWW

PRINTED AT 15:31 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086575 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 583:08JULO7
INCIDENT No. 583 entered at 00:48/08JUL07 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED" TO e
REC BY : E {emergency)
PHONE 3 S
LOCATION: WOOD NTHIGH RD, WOOD GREEN:SHOUT
TYPE 1 26/01 (rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)
(violence against person)
PROMPT (8) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: I (immediate)
MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530875,191625 ’ -
SECTOR : YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER
VRM
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 00:48/08JULQ07) : YD3N YRIN YR11 YR40 199
ASSIGNED:
DEASSIGN: U215
TOA : 00:54:47/08JUL07
CRIS : NOT CRIMED
CLASS t 26/77 U215 {(rowdy/inconsiderate behaviour)
{no offences disclosed)
LINKED explicitly to 583:08J0UL07
LINKED : implicitly to (none)
PHONE FIELD {FOR PREVIQUS INCIDENTS FROM THIS PHONE USE
ACTION:PHD OR PHL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
LOCATION FIELD (FOR PREVIQUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD QR LCIL - USE DARIS TC EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION =~
USE MSS SMF: SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments
WOOD -GRN HIGH RD,N22 (1 - 150
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22
WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (151 - 300)
ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22
WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 {301 - 350)
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

1




PRINTED AT 15:31 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 583:08JUL07

ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOCD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (351 - 400y

ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

WOOD GRN HIGH RD,N22 (401 - 479)

ALL NUMBERED PROPERTY IS IN N22

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
08JULO7 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)
MPS~CHS Reference: 20070708000161 (2007-07=08 00:47:10) _
Type : 26/01

Attendance Location
Caller Number .
Caller Location : ®e Location:SHOUT
Incident Location As Attendance Location:SHOUT
*& AXSTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** %
TYPE CODE "0Q1"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *%
00:48:39 08JULO7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-07-08 00:48:34
ONE MALE FIGHTING WITH THE SECURITY ~ THEY KICKED HIM OUT AND ARE NOW
ASSUTING HIM
00:49:00 08JULO7 204489 2122Y

P WOOD GREEN HIGH RD, WOOD GREEN:SHOUT (YD/YR)

“YRO....INSUFFICIENT DETS TO CARRY OUT INTEL CHECKS AT THIS TIME
00:49:13 08JULO7 CHS
MPS~CHS Reference: 20070708000161

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-07-08 00:49:02 i

VERY HARD TO GET MORE DETS AS THE B/G NCISE WAS VERY LOUD.....
00:49:14 08JULO7 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-07-08 00:49:009

LAS NOT CALLED AT THIS TIME

NEDS
00:50:57 08JULO7 096116 B3375

CIRC'S OVER PR, NO ANSWER ANY UNITS , MDT AND RDW CONFIRMS NUTD
00:58:36 08JULD7 203305 B3376

~U215 ALL IS QUIET AT THE LOCATION WE WILL STAY AT THE LOCATION FOR

THE NEXT FIVE MINUTES
01:19:05 08JULO7 203305 B3376

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




Page 125

PRINTED AT 15:31 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 583:08J0L07
Time Date Opid Termid
NCRSCIRCS
THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE
CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by A or B, or complete C):
A. THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:
B. THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:
C. OTHER REASON (please specify): YES -
POLICE ATTENDED THE LOCATION NO DISTURBANCE NO OFFENCES
DETAIL THE REASONS TC SUPPORT THE ABOVE:
AS ABOVE
THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED.
PREVIOUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL})
00:48:39 08JULO7 CHS GCC:CHS T{() 26:ROWDY/INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR,01:VIOLENC
E AGAINST PERSON
" 143 L " PI(PI/YRO)
00:48:51 " 204489 DIV:YRO AK
00:48:52 " " " XP/AK/TOL
00:49:02 " " " AW
00:49:13 " CHS CCC:CCL  PI
00:49:38 " 0896116 DIV:YR AK
00:49:40 " " " XP/AK/TOL
00:51:11 " " " CI/u215
00:51:24 " 203219 CCC:MDT AV/U215
00:53:1¢6 " 086116 DIV:YR AK
00:54:47 " " " TOA/U215
01:17:57 " 203305 " C
01:19:01 " 088142 v DA/U215
01:19:05 " " " ACR/NC
" " " " PI /YRO
01:19:06 " " " AK
01:19:17 " 204489 DIV:YRO AK
01:19:29 " 203305 DIV:YR PS/CM
01:19:35 " 204489 DIV:YRO C(26/77 U215)

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL

WASTE.

086875 YRO DIVISION

CONTINUED




PRiNTED,AT 15:31 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRC DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 583:08JULO7

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

01:19:37 08JULO7 204489 DIV:YRO CM

01:23:12 " 176887 DIV:YR MA/SEEN & CHECKED PS620CC STEVENSON
01:23:13 " " " CM

15:31:33 18JAN0OB 086975 DIV:YRO PLI//INSP HUGHES

END OF ., PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICN ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




8

PRINTED AT 15:28 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 1688:01JULO7

INCIDENT No. 1688 entered at 02:35/01JUL07 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUEDR" TO "C"
INCIDENT is "TAGGED" 2 TIMES

REC BY E (emergency)
PHONE : S
LOCATION: WOOD GREEN:Shout nightclub

TYPE : 01 (violence against person)

PROMPT (§) EXISTED FOR TYPE CCDE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: R (referred)
MAFP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 530375,190625 ’ -
SECTOR YD [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER g walits at location
‘V’REVI . e
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 02:35/01JUL07):YR21IN YR25N YD3N YRIN YR43
ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN:
TOA :
CRIS : NOT CRIMED
CLASS : 01/77 NCRS/NOVICTIM {violence against person)
(no offences disclosed)
LINKED
LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

No Comments for this Location

REMARKS

Time Date Opid Termid
01JULO7 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)
MPS~CHS Reference: 20070701000471 (2007-07-01 02:29:53)
Type : 01

Attendance Location : WOOD GREEN:Shout nightclub (YD/YR)
Caller Number :J E L

Caller Location i 3
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATI ATLY COPTED FROM TYPE PROMDT** ok

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICN ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




4

PRINTED AT 15:29 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1688:01JULO7

TYPE CODE "O1" :
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/seriocus incidents
**% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
02:35:25 01JULO7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-07-01 02:32:01
~inft one of the bouncers have kicked my friend
02:35:26 01JULO7 CHS ‘
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-07~01 02:33:04
~inft my friend says he cant move
02:35:26 01JULO7 CHS : .
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2007-07~-01 02:33:17
las dec
02:37:32 01JULO7 093131 B3376
ALL DEALING CAD 1076
02:44:34 01JULO7 093131 B337¢6
PH/INFT -~ HIS FRIEND HAS BEEN HIT BY BOUNCERS ... HE IS STATING HE
CANT MOVE AS HIS BACK HURT - HE WILL GC TO YD POL STN
09:54:18 03JUL0O7 178552 2126Y
~YRO...NT CRIS...TRIED RINGING INFT BUT LINE DEAD... THERE ARE NO
DETAILS OF VICTIM OR ANY WAY OF CONTACTING VICTIM, SC IN THIS MATTER IT
WILL BE NOT CRIMED
09:55:52 03JUL07 178552 2126Y
NCRSNOVICTIM

A NOTIFIABLE CRIME (specify crime type below)
ASSAULT

IS BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN COMMITTED, HOWEVER REASONABLE ENQUIRIES
(provide details)

NO CONTACT DETAILS OR ANY DETAILS FOR VICTIM. UNABLE TO CONTACT INFT
AS TEL LINE IS DEAD.

HAVE FAILED TO LOCATE A VICTIM THEREFORE A CRIME HAS NOT BEEN
RECORDED.

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




o
Ed

b3

PRINTED AT 15:29 18:JAN:08 INSP
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No. 1688:01JULO7

PREVIOUS ACTIONS
Time Date Opid Termid

02:35:25 01JULO7 CHS CCC:CHS
" "

02:35:28 " 216390 DIV:YRO
02:35:29 " " "
02:35:30 " 081669 DIV:YR
02:35:33 " " "
02:35:41 " 216390 DIV:YRO
02:36:04 " 081669 DIV:YR
02:36:08 " " "
02:36:11 " " "
02:44:44 " 093131 "
02:44:46 " " "
02:45:34 " 216390 DIV:YRO
02:52:49 " 081016 DIV:YR
09:56:06 03JULO7 178552 DIV:YRO
09:56:09 " " "
08:56:11 " " "
08:58:11 - " 009375 "
09:58:13 " " - "
09:58:25 " " "
09:58:28 " " "

15:29:18 18JANO8 086975 "

E ,F)EHJEE_1:2S) S

HUGHES 086875 YRO DIVISION

ACTION

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)

T() Ol:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
PI(PI/YRO)

AK

XP/BK/TOL

AK

XP/RK/TOL

AW

MA/CIRC ALL YR UNITS.NAA
TI/YRNUTD

TI/YRCIRC

C

PS/CM

AWT/LOSER

CM

C{01 INFT ---> YD POL STN)
ACR/NC

PS/CM

C(01/77 NCRS/NOVICTIM)

PAGE

MA/SEEN AND NOTED @ YRO BY 537YR

GF(I)NO VICTIM
CM

IP//INSP HUGHES

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

3




PRINTED AT 15:24 18:JAN:08 INSP HUGHES 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 1400:16JUNC7

INCIDENT No. 1400 entered at 01:53/16JUNO7 by 099533/L2834 in CCC/IR

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED" TO "C"

REC BY : E {emergency)
PHONE  :;iff
LOCATION: EN LT STN,N22: SHOUTS NIGHT CLUB
TYPE : 01 (violence against person)

PROMPT (S) EXISTED FOR TYPE CODE(S) AT TIME OF CREATION
RESPONSE: I (immediate)

MAP : PAGE 099, GRID REFERENCE 531125,180375

SECTOR : ¥YD [DIVISION :YR:NI] ‘

CALLER g -
VRM e g

PROPOSAL: ({BOCU at 01:55/16JUNO7):YR33N YD3N 354YR 731YR

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: YRZ22N, YR52

TOA ¢ 01:58:02/16JUNO7

CRIS : 2816327/07

CLASS : 01 CRIS "314YR/992YR (violence against person)

LINKED : explicitly to 1685:16JUN0O7 9865:16JUNQ7

LINKED : implicitly to -1686:16JUN07 9859:16JUNO7 9872:16JUNO7 9895:16JUNO7

1

10072:16JUNO7 11075:16JUNO7 11658:16JUNO7 11672:16JUNC7Y

8284:18JUNO7 9291:19JUNO7 1037:12A0GO7

LOCATION FIELD : {FOR PREVIQUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -

USE MSS SMF:S5PECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

WOOD GRN LT STN,N22

HIGH RD/LCRDSHIP LANE (PICCADILLY LINE)

NOTE: ALSC WOCD GREEN ALEXANDRA PARK STATION (BR),BUCKINGHAM RD/STATION RD
PASS ALL INCIDENTS TO BTP FOR INFORMATION (PI/BTP)

WARNING:OFFICERS MUST BE ADVISED THAT METRADIO WILL NOT WORK UNDERGROUND
MUST CONTACT CONTROL ROOM IMMEDIATELY ON RETURN TO THE SURFACE
CONTINGENCY PLAN 22 AT YR REFERS - SEE SS/YR/T33

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

R




MY

e F;E“geekl Ty:M

PRINTED AT 15:24 18:JAN:08 086975 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 1400:16JUNO7

REMARKS
Time Date Opid Termid
16JUNO7 099533 L2834 {(pre lst routing)
BEEN ATTACKED BY SOMECNE, UNPROVOKED. LAS DECLINED. SAYS THE SUSPECT
IS STILL AT LOCATICN...MORE TO FOLLOW...
01:55:03 16JUNO7 099533 L2834
*% *+START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *¥*
TYPE CODE "0O1":
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
64800 or 64801 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
- %% *END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
01:55:18 16JUNO7 099533 L2834 ,
CALLER SAYS THAT SHE IS BLEEDING
01:55:31 16JUNO7 092888 2122Y
“YRO..INSUFFICIENT DETAILS TO CARRY OUT INTEL CHECKS AT THIS TIME
01:58:21 16JUNOC7 099533 L2834
~0P: CALLER WAS REFUSING TO CLEAR THE LINE UNTIL THE POL CAME,
ADVISED HER THEY WERE EN ROUTE AND SHE WANTED TO KNOW HOW LONG THEY
WOULD BE. I EVENTUALLY HAD TO CLEAR THE LINE AFTER EXPLAINING TO HER
SHE IS HOLDING UP AN EMER LINE.
01:59:20 16JUNO7 099533 L2834
SUGGESTED TO CALLER SHE ALSO SPEAK WITH THE MANAGEMENT BUT SAID THEY
WEREN'T INTERESTED
02:11:11 16JUNQ7 081076 B3374
~"YR52 ANOTHER UNIT TO ASSIST PLS, WE NEED TO GC INTO THE CLUB.
02:14:54 16JUNQ7 081076 B3374
** ABOVE FROM YRZZN AND NOT YRS52 **¥*+*

PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

01:55:03 16JUNO7 099533 CCC:IR T() O1l:VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
01:55:03 " " " PI{PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM)
1:55:08 " 081076 DIV:YR  AK

01:55:09 " " " XP/AK/TOL

01:55:17 " 092888 DIV:YRO AK

01:55:18 " " v XP/AK/TO1

01:55:27 " " v PI/YR

01:55:28 " " N AK

01:55:30 " 081076 DIV:YR  AK

01:55:34 " 092888 DIV:YRO AW

01:56:54 " 081076 DIV:YR CI/YR22N

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 15:24 18:JAN:08

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

1400:16JUN07

Termid

INSP HUGHES

ACTION

:08 16JUNO7
: 02 "
:05 "
: 35 "
104 "
21 "
116 "
107 "

:54 17JUNQ7
: 48 "
:47 1B8JUNO7T
: 55 "
:01 "

139w
140 v

:44 19JUNO7
:14 18JANO8

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF IN
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOS

203913
084120

099533
SYSTEM
192690
183355
087314
081076
087314

SYSTEM
081076
089604

092888
074738

012738
217567
178552

\id

003919

i

074397
086975

CCC:MDT
DIV:YR
"
CCC: IR
SYSTEM
CCC: IR

"

DIV:YR

BIV:YRO

"

DIV:¥YR

i

DIV:PYO

143

DIV:YRC

AV/YR22N
TOA/YR22N
AK

PI/LAM

SI

LG

LG/ (AUTOCM)
AK
AV/YR52
CI/YR2N
AK
NA/YR2ZN
AK

086975 YRO DIVISION

L{WOOD GREEN LT STN,N22: SHOUTS NIGHT

AC

DA/YR22N YR52

C{01 CRIs "314YR/S92YR))

PI/YRO
AK

PS/CM PLS
AK
AWT/CRIS

MA/SEEN AND NOTED - EO O'MEARA - SUPV

CM

IP(PLI)//609PY
IP(PLI)//PY5
ACR/2816327/07

PS/CM

L((314YR/992YR)

GHT CLUB)

C(01 CRIs "314YR/992YR)

WOOD GREEN LT STN,N22:

MA/SEEN AND CHECKED *+*]184VR**

CM

IP(PLI)//YRED
PLI//INSP HUGHES

END OF

FORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
URE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PAGE 3
CLUB)
METCALL

SHOUTS NI

PRINT




Page 133
PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 INSP GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 4087:01JANOS
INCIDENT No. 4087 entered at 04:12/01JAN08 by 091541/2124Y in DIV-YRO

INCIDENT is "SUB QUEUED"™ TO "C"

REC BY : R (radio)

PHONE

LOCATION: ST THOMAS HOSP, SE1

TYPE : 70INFO (assistance requested/rendered)
RESPONSE: P (POLICE GENERATED)

MAP : PAGE 161, GRID REFERENCE 530625,179375

SECTOR : YR [DIVISION :YR:NI]
CALLER : 291YR

VRM : ’
PROPOSAL: (BOCU at 06:40/01JANOS) :

ASSIGNED:

DEASSIGN: 291YR

TOA

CRIS : NOT CRIMED

CLASS : 60 COMPLETE (other unlisted misc incident)

LINKED : explicitly to 3529:01JANOS

1

LINKED : implicitly to 3285:01JANO8 3419:01JAN0O8 3518:01JANO8 3521:01JANOS
3578:01JANO8 3608:01JANO8 3655:01JAN0O8 3809:01JANOS

4032:01JAN0O8 4480:01JANO8 2755:02JAN0O8

LOCATION FIELD : (FOR PREVIOUS INCIDENTS AT THIS LOCATION USE
ACTION:LCD OR LCL - USE DARIS TO EXTEND SEARCH)
GAZETTEER COMMENTS : (MAY HAVE EXISTED OR ALTERED SINCE INCIDENT CREATION -~

USE MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

ST THOMAS HOSP, SEl

LAMBETH PALACE RD/WESTMINSTER BRIDGE ROAD (020 7188 7188)

IN OR NEAR SESSIONAL AREA - CONSIDER PI/POW

ST THOMAS'S HOSP - CONTINGENCY PLAN HELD - SEE SS/LK/T98

IN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER PI/GSZ

OFFICER SAFETY WARNING - POOR ATRWAVE COVERAGE IN THIS LOCATION

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

+ + + +




Page 134

* PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:08 216390 YRO DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 4087:01JANOS8

REMARKS
Time Date Opid Termid
01JANO8 091541 2124Y {(pre 1lst routing)
~291YR MYSELF & 106YR ON AUTHORITY OF YRIN ARE MAKING BLUE LIGHT RUN
TO LOCN WITH 475YR
04:17:39 01JANO8 091541 2124Y
~YRO ST THOMAS A & E AWARE OFFICERS ARE ATTENDING
05:48:05 01JANO8 080687 L3095
YR*LK - DO YU WANT THIS CAD KEPT OPEN?
07:31:15 01JANO8 205649 2124Y
YR ~ YRO - ARE THE OFFICERS BACK?
07:31:39 01JANO8 205649 2124Y
“YRIN - OFFICERS ARE BACK

PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
04:16:29 01JANO8 091541 DIV:YRO T() 70:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED/RENDERED
04:16:29 " " " PI(PI/LKOQ)
04:16:31 " " " AK
04:16:32 - " 062586 DIV:LKO AK o
04:16:48 " 098195 DIV:LK AK -
04:16:52 " 062586 DIV:LKO AW
04:17:11 " 091541 DIV:YRO LI/3529
04:17:14 " 098195 DIV:LK AV/291YR
05:48:08 " 080687 " PI/YR
05:48:09 " " " AK
05:49:28 " 088142 DIV:YR AK
06:40:02 " 080687 DIV:LK S (LK)
06:40:03 " " " PS/CM
06:40:05 " " " PI
" 1" " " AK
06:41:50 " 083441 DIV:YR AK
06:44:27 " 082600 DIV:LK MA/SEEN & NOTED EO ROSE DOHERTY
06:44:35 " " " CM
07:27:33 " MDUTY CCC:MDUT CS/97/291YR
07:31:28 " 205649 DIV:YRO C
07:31:44 " " " PS/CM
07:31:54 " 008047 DIV:YR CM
07:34:45 " 003919 DIV:YRO C(60 COMPLETE)
" " " " MA/SEEN AND CHECKED **184YR**
" i " " CM

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.




PRINTED AT 16:14 18:JAN:

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

08 INSP

8

DIV:LKO
DIV:YRO
DIV:LKO

"

DIV:YRO

"

DIV:LKO

m

Page 135
GLADWELL 216390 YRO DIVISION

PAGE

ACTION

ACR/NC
PI/YRO
AK
AK
PS/CM
PS/CM
CM
MA/SEEN AND NOTED PC 595LX IBOS
CM

PLI

INCIDENT No. 4087:01JANO
Time Date Opid
07:34:58 01JANO8 095681
" " 1"
07:34:59 " 205649
07:35:00 " 095681
07:35:03 " "
07:35:09 " 205649
07:35:53 "~ 003919
08:28:10 " 195862
08:28:11 " "
09:09:12 " 003919

09:32:56 02JANO8 185462
13:08:40 08JANO8 201427
14:09:16 13JANO8 221172
16:14:25 18JANO8 216390

DIV:YRO

IP( ) //DC NICHOLLS

IP(PLI)//IN SHUGHES : .
IP(PLI)//42YR

IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

IP(PLI)//INSP GLADWELL

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

3




Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1‘:{37 |

APPENDIX 4

RELEVANT EXTRACTS FROM S182
GUIDANCE



82

11. Reviews

Page 138

THE REVIEW PROCESS

1.1

11.2

114

11.5

116

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for
reviewing premises licences represent a key
protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives are
occurring after the grant or variation of a
premises licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises
licence, a responsible authority, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence because of a
matter arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

In addition, a review of the licence wili
normally follow any actior: by the police to
close down the premises for up to 24 hours on
grounds of disorder or noise nuisance as a
result of a notice of magistrates’ court's, ‘
determination sent to the licensing aythority.

Licensing authorifies,may not initiate their
own reviews af premises licences. Officers of
the local authority who are specified as
responsible authorities under the 2003 Act,
such as environmental health officers, may
however request reviews on any ratter whirch
relates to the promotion of one or more of the
licensing objectives.

Representations made by a department of the

- local authority which i$ aresponsible authority

should be treated by the licensing authority in
precisely the same way that they would treat
representations made by any other body or
individual. '

In every case, the representation must relate to
particular premises for which a premises
licence.is in existence and must be relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. After
a licence or certificate has been granted or
varied, a complaint relating to a general (crime

and disorder) situatior, in a town centre should
generally not be regarded as a relevant
representation unless it can be positively tied
or linked by a causal connection to particular
premises, which would allow for a proper

. review of the licence or certificate. For

instance, a geographic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an
individual public house and its closing time
cnuld give grounds for a review of an existing

- licence as well as direct incidents of crime and

11.8

11.9

disorder around a particular public house.

Representations must be in writing and may be
amplified at the subsequent hearing or may
stand in their own right. Additional
representations which do not amount to an

- amplification of the original representation

may not be made at the hearing,

It is important to recognise that the promotion

of the licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders,

. authorised persons, interested parties and

responsible authorities in pursuit of common
aims. It is therefore equally important that
reviews are not used to drive a wedge between
these groups in a way that would undermine
the benefits of co-operation, It is good practice
for authorised persons and responsible
authorities to give licence holders early
warning of their concerns about problems
identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. A failure to respond
to such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to request a review,

Where the request originates with an
interested party — e.g. a local resident,
residents’ association, local business or trade
association — the licensing authority must first
consider whether the complaint made is
relevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.



Page 139

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

11.10 Further information for interested parties
about the review process is available in
“Guidance for interested parties: applying for a
review” which can be found on the DCMs
website,

REPETITIOUS REPRESENTATIONS

1117 Relevance, vexation and frivolousness were
dealt with in paragraphs 9.8 — 9,13 above. A
repetitious representation is one that is
identical or substantially similar to:

* a ground for review specified in an earlier
application for review made in relation t

the same premises licence which has already

been determined; or

* representations considered by the licensing
authority when the premises licence was
first granted; or ' h

* representations which would have besn
made when the.application for the premises
licence was first made and which were
excluded then by reason-of the priorissue
of a provisional statement; ’

and, in addition to the above grounds,a
reasonable interval has not elapsed since that
earlier review or the grant of the licence.

11.12 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware
of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a second bite of the cherry

 following the failure of representations iy

~ persuade the licensing acthority on earlier
occasions. It is for licensing authorities
themselves to judge what should be regarded
as a reasonable interval in these circumstances,
However, the Secretary of State recommends
that more than one review originating from an
interested party should not be permitted
within a period of tweive months on similar
grounds save in cornipelling circumstances or

* where it arises following a closure order.

11.13 The exclusion of a comnlaint on the grounds
that it is repetitious does not applyto
responsible authorities which may make more
than one request for a review of a premises
within a 12 month period,

11.14 When a licensing authority receives a request
for a review from a responsible authority or an
interested party or in accordance with the
closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act, it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the
provisions:set out by the Secretary of State in
regulations. The details may be viewed on the
DCMS website. The Secretary of State
considers it particularly important that the
premises licence holder is fully aware of the
representations made in respect of the

_ premises, any evidence supporting the
representations and that they or their legal
representatives have therefore been able to

.- prepare a response.

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY

ON THE DETERMINATION OF A REVIEW

11.15 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for
the licensing authority on determining a
review that it may exercise where it considers
them necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

11.16 The licensing authority may decide that no
action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives. In addition,
there is nothing to prevent a licensing
authority issuing an informal warning to the
licence holder and/or to recommend
improvement within a particular period of
time. It is expected that licensing authorities
will regard such wamings as an important
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing

83



Page 140

objectives are effectively promoted and that
warnings should be issued in writing to the
holder of the licence. However, where
responsible authorities like the police or
environmental health officers have already
issued warnings requiring improvement —
either orally or in writing — that have failed as
part of their own stepped approach to
concerns, licensing authorities should not
merely repeat that approach,

11.17 Where the licensing authority considers that

action under its statutory powers are necessary,
it may take any of the following steps:

* to modify the conditions of the premises
licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration Or omission of
an existing condition), for example, by
reducing the hours of opehing or by requiring
door supervisors at particular times; -

* to exclude a licensatie activity from the
scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music
exemption);

* to remove the designated premises supervisor,
for example, because they consider that the
problems.are the result of poor management;

* to suspend the licence for a period not
. exceeding three months;

* torevoke the licence, . ... . -

11.18 In deciding which of these powers to invoke,

it is expected that licensing authorities should
so far as possible seek to establish the cause
or causes of the concerns which the
reprr_-éen;ations identify. The remedial action
taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than a
necessary and proportioiiate response,

11.19 For example, licensing authorities should be

alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises
supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
problem where the cause of the identified
problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual,

11.20 Equally, it may emerge that poor management
s a direct reflection of poor company practice

or policy and.the mere removal of the
designated premises supervisor may be an
inadeqhate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it
should be rars merely to remove a succession
of designated premises supervisors as this

- would be a clear indication of deeper problems

which impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.21 Licensing authorities should also note that

modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either

“permanently or for a temporary period of up

to three months, Temporary changes or
suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding
the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as a necessary means
of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for
instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder
from allowing the problems that gave rise to
the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a
licensing authority’s decision is necessary and
Proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives,



Page 141

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

“place despite the best efforts of the licensee
and the staff working at the premises and
despite full corpliance with the conditions
attached to the licence. In such Circumstances,

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION
WITH CRIME

11.22 A number of reviews may arise in connection

with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the
premises or money laundering by criminal
gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen
goods there or the sale of firearms. Licensing
authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a
matter for the courts of law. The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a
review is not therefore to establish the guilt or
innocence of any individual but to ensure that
the crime prevention objective is promoted. -
Reviews are part of the regulatcry process
introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. Some -
reviews will arise after the conviction in.the
criminal courts of certain individuals but net
all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority
to determine whether the problems associated
with the alleged crimes are taking place on the
premises arid affecting the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Where a review follows a
conviction; it would also not be for the
licensing authority to attempt to go behind
any finding of the courts, which should be
treated as a matter of undisputed evidence
before_them. e

11.23 Where the licensing authority is conducting a

review on the ground that the premises have
been used for crimina! purposes, its role is
solely to determine what steps should be taken
in connection with the premises licence, for
the promotion of the crime prevention
objective. it is important to recognise that
certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking piace or have taken

the licensing authority is still empowered to
take any necessary steps to remedy the
problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to
take steps with a view to the promotion of the
ticensing objectives in the interests of the
wider community and not those of the
individual holder nf the premises licence,

11.24 As explainad above, it is not the role of a

licensing authority to determine the guilt or
innocence of individuals charged with licensing
or other offences committed on licensed
premises. There is therefore no reason why
representations giving rise to a review of a
premises licence need be delayed pending the
vutcome of any criminal proceedings. As stated
above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be

- for the licensing authority to determine on the

basis of the application for the review and any
relevant representations made, what action
needs to be taken for the promotion of the
licensing objectives in respect of the licence in
question, regardless of any subsequent
judgment in the courts about the behaviour of
individuals.

11.25 There is certain criminal activity that may arise

in connection with licensed premises, which
the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use
of the licensed premises:

« for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs
crime;

+ for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

* for the evasion of copyright in respect of
pirated or unlicensed films and music, which

does considerable damage to the industries
affected;



Paggzz1,42 T S A"\l I

for the purchase and consumption of
alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational attainment,
employment prospects and propensity
for crime of young people;

+ for prostitution or the sale of unlawful
pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles
to groom children;

* as the base for the organisation of criminal
activity, particularly by gangs;

» for the organisation of racist activity or
the promotion of racist attacks;

* for unlawful gaming and gambling; and
for the sale of smuggled.tobacco and alcohol.

11.26 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the
police and other law enforcement agencies, -
which are responsible authorities, will 1:se the
review procedures effectively to deter such
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and
the licensing authority determines that the
crime prevention objective is being
undermined through the premises being used
to further crimes, it is expected that revocation
of the licence ~ even in the first instance —
should be seriously considered. We would also
encourage liaison with the local Crime and
Disorder Reduction Partnership.

11.27 It should be noted that it is unlawful to
 discriminate or 16 refuse service on grounds

of race or by displaying racially discriminatory -
signs on the premises. Representations made
about such activity from responsible
authorities or interested partias would be
relevant to the promotion of the crime
preventicn objective and justifiably give rise
te-a review,



Page 143

O Us I o B YA

APPENDIX 5

RELEVANT EXTRACTS FROM
HARINGEYS LICENSING POLICY



7.13

7.14

7.24

Il.l

1.2

1i.3

Page 144

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS - EXTRACTS FROM HARINGEYS
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

APPENDIX A
Crime and Disorder Act

Under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 local authorities must. have regard
to the likely effects of exercising their functions, and do al! they can to
prevent crime and disorder in their area.

The Council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on
related crime and disorder in the borough particularly when considering the
location , impact, operation and - management: of all proposed
licences/certificates, applications, renewals and variations of conditions.

Safer Clubbing

This initiative was introduced to improve safety for all club goers and
particularly in relation to drug use and clubbing , where licensing regimes can
impact on factors which increase the risk to safety of those taking drugs.
Safety in such premises will also need to- consider the threat of carrying
weapons. The Council will adopt a leading role in addressing these matters
through partnership arrangements with the police, club owners and local
drug agencies.

The Home Office has identified that a large percentage of violent crimes,
assaults and criminal damage are fromy offenders under the direct influence of
alcohol. The Haringey Crime Audit 200 acknowledged that alcohol related
viclence was found to-be a problem in night-time entertainment areas and

that almost a quarter of ‘all arrests were drink related. Direct findings

summarised that the misuse of d:ugs and alcohol has contributed to the
increase of crime and disorder in the borough with young men being of
particular concern. In comparison to similar boroughs, Haringey compared
well and had fewer violent crimes per 1000 residents than the surrounding

~ boroughs of Islington and Hackney.

The Council is committed to reducing crime and disorder throughout the
borough through it's statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act and
through the Haringey Safer Communities Strategy.

Good management, best practices and sound procedures in licensed premises
do and can make an important difference to the level of alcohol related
crime,



Page 145

t )\)q :u-

122

12.3

Members of the public visiting licensed premises have the right to expect that
due consideration has been taken in relation to public safety. Licensees, as
providers of the premises for the sale of alcohol andfor regulated
entertainment, must be able to demonstrate that they have considered and
put in effect measures to protect members of the public.

In order to promote public safety, the council will expect to see that those
applying for a premises licence have undertaken the necessary fire safety risk
assessment and to be compliant with all relevant building control rules and
regulations., ‘

The Council will also €xpect to see that where relevant there is a
documented health and safety policy statement, and comprehensive risk
assessment.

Door Supervisors

124

Whenever security operatives- are employed at licensed premises to carry

out a security function, they must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority
(SIA). e -

13.1

* Competent and professional door supervisors are key to public safety
at licensed premises and the. provision of door supervisors is an
action point for the leisure industry to consider in the Home Office
Alcohol harm Reduction Strategy. -

e if a licensee directly employs security operatives , he/she will need to
be licensed by the SIA as a supewisdr/manager.

v This licensing authority will be. looking to ensure that licensees recruit
SIA licensed door supervision staff from reputable companies with SIA
Approved Contractor Status.

* Licensees will need to have measures or procedures in place to check
the SIA register .of door supervisors to ensure their premises and

. customers are only-protected by door supervisors with an SIA
licence.

Licensed premises , especially those operating late at night and in the early
hours of the morning can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on
- the people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises.
The Council is committed to protecting the residents and businesses in the
vicinity of these licensed premises.



13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

4.2

Page 146 UCITAIL..

In particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafés,
clubs, pubs and restaurants can have a number of adverse effects on the
residents in the vicinity of these premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-
social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to the loss of amenity to the
general public.

Noise nuisance is of particular concern; music, people talking, ventilation
equipment and traffic can all be disturbing especially at night when ambient

_noise is low.

The conduct of customers leaving premises. or spilling .out into public and
open spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social behaviour.
Problems can include littering, the breaking of glasses and bottles, vomiting
and urination.

Fly posting or any other illegal methcds of displaying advertisements relating
to a licensed premises or events is considered to be a public nuisance and will
not be tolerated by the Council. The Council will' take action (including
prosecuting) those that fly post and will support action by other Councils
against those that fly post .

The Council is aware of the importance of the licensing trade to the local
economy and its culture and. leisure aspirations. Accordingly, it will try and
work together with individuals and bodies who are abie to make objection
to licence applications, the. statutory agencies and licensed businesses to
ensure that licensed premises can provide a service in a responsible way and
co-exist with' the wider community. ™ _

’

In considering all licensed applications, the Council will consider the adequacy
of measures proposed to deal with the. potential for nuisance and/or anti-
social.behaviour having regard to all the./'é:ir:éumstances of the application. The
council will-expect applicants to address the issues under prevention of public
nuisance detailed in'the: Appendix : o

The main concern of regulatory authorities involves the exposure of children
to under age drinking , drug usé and the necessary level of supervision and
care that needs to be exercised to ensure a safe environment. Premises must
ensure thatchildrefi are protected from physical, moral or psychological

harm».w e e

Children & Alcphol

Young people aged 16 and 17 will only be permitted to consume beer, wine
or cider on licensed premises if accompanied by an adult 18 years and over
and are eating a table meal.



14.3

14.3

18.2

25.1

Page 147

Children aged under 16 are not allowed into premises that are predominantly
used for the supply and consumption of alcohol on the premises unless they )
are accompanied by an adult.

The council however recognises the wide variety of premises for which
licences may be sought. These include premises which are not predominantly
used for the supply and consumption of alcohol including theatres, cinemas,
restaurants , cafes, takeaways, community halis and schools. Access by
children to these types of premises will not be limited unless it is in the
Licensing Act or considered necessary o do so in order to protect them
from harm,

The Council recognises that variable licensing hours for the sale of alcohol
may be desirable to ensure that concentrations of customers leaving premises
simultaneously are avoided. However , the potential for additional crime and
disorder and/or public nuisance is increased with longer hours Appropriately
licensed shops, stores and supermarkets will normally be permitted to sell
alcohol during the normal trading hours, for consumption off the premises,
where consistent with the council’s licensing objectives.

It is anticipated that varied licensing hours will minimise concentrations of
customers leaving licensed premises simultaneously, which will help reduce
the potential disorder and nuisance outside premises.”

The Licensing Authority will undertake inspections, including joint inspections
of premises and enter into other working arrangements with the
Metropolitan Police, Fire Authority and other agencies to support the
'licensing objectives'.



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Shout, Unit 4, Hollywood Green, High Road N22
	Shout Rept 1
	Shout Rept 2
	Shout Rept 3
	Shout Append 3
	Shout Append 4


